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JUDGE LOULS COCHERES:

Good morrning, ladies and gentlemen. As
you know by now,'my‘name is Louis Cocheres; and I am
the Administrative Law Judge assigned to hear the ‘
matter of Timothy P. Lehmier versus PPL Eiectﬁic
Utilities Corporation at Commissiaﬁ Docket numbér
C-2006-6052. We'rxe herec today by telephonef'_l have
on the line with me Mr. Lehmier, represénaing»himself;

and Ms. Krupka, representing PPL. Good mcrnihg‘to

both of you.

MR. LEHMIER:

Good morning, Judge.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Mr. Lehmier, we're here because you

|wanted us to be, You filed the complaint in this

{Caée, You sent me a large package of exhibits. We're

here today te¢ create a record. And so I want --=- I'm

assuming that you're going to be the witness for your

side of the case; am I right?

MR. LEHMIER:
That's correct.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Aall right. I want you to raise ycur‘

S5argent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-8908 o




NN

TS N S

right hand.

TIMOTHY P. LEHMIER, BAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,
TESTIFIED AE FOLLOWS:

St e i Mo o i s B Sy o G, g e i e e ol o i o o e M b W ok e ek i S et e i e e i i S A M b e Wew ek o e A

JUDGE COCHERES:

All right. Mr. Lehmier, let's identify
you for the record. Tell me your name and address,

please.

A. Timothy, middle initial P, last name Lehmier. I

live at 512 Golden Street in Lititz as of right now.
The Z2IP, 17543.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Aand now, sir, I want you to know that I

have read your complaint, but because we're here to

¢reate a record, I want you to tell me in youx own
words what you think the problem is.
A. All right. Back in February, PP&L was conducting

a home survey to, I quess, verify the records of its

|residents and I guess landlords or whatever. I don't

know, because I was kind of confused when I got the

'message. But anyways, it was explained to me that she

wanted me to verify that I was who I was and where I

' lived. Bnd I told her that I did live at 512 Golden

Street, and I asked her why she asked. I've lived

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (814) 536-8908
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' here since March of 1982. And she said, well, we have

you as a landlord. And I said, well, that's not

correct. You know, 1 rent here. This is my

residence. And I asked her, well, you know, what's

the significance of that? And she said, well, it's a

different charge on your bill. And I said, well, how

would I know that? Where is it listed on the bill
that I'm a landlord? And she sa:d, well, it's not,
but it's --- what it is, if you're a landlord, they
charge a Pennsylvania sales tax. And so I said, well
-=~= I saild, 1 have my very first electric bill. I
want to go and leck at it. And T did. And I said,

you have been charging me this sales tax for being a

landlord from my very first bill. And I proceeded to

gb through several other bills up until thé current
time, and that has not changed.

And then I said that, you know, this
ish*t correct, that I would like this té,be corrected,
I’want my bill to be corrected. I don't want to be
churaed for being a landlord anymére, and also I would
like rétributi9n~for all those years of being charged

that. And she seid that, well, they prbbably wduldn‘t

 90 back to 1982, but that really wasn't her call. And

I said, well, T would like the bill changed

immediately. And then she said --- well, you know,

Sargent’s Court Repo*tlng Serv1ce, Inc.
{(814) 536-83508
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after 1 said that, she said, that isn't oy call. That
would be my supervisor's. And I said to her, well,
you're telling me you can't go back that far? 1 said,
do you have all of my bills on record? And she said,
yes, we have tﬁem a’l on microfilm. And I said, well,
I have all of my bills and I can prove every single |
payment I made. And I said, you know, so it shouldn’t
be a problem as far as calculating what the total
taxes I paid. | | | |

| And then she said to me; well; let me put
you through to my supervisor. And then 1 spoke with
her supervisor, and he proceeded to tell me that they
‘were‘sohductihg a survey and they wéren‘t going to do
anything until the survey was_éompleted. End I
 inquired, weli; how long would that be? And he said
he really wasn't sure. It could take months. He
wasn't sure. I said, well, I want‘my bill corrected
now as we spéak. l'don‘t want to be charged that
tsales tax for being & landloxrd, because I'm not a
ilandlord. - And then he informed me that he isn‘t going
to change anything, and nothing will be done until the
survey 1is completed and even then, he's not sure if
i lanything would be done. Ahd'I said, well, you know,
that's not geod ecnough. I would like to speak to

somebody. And he said, no, this is where it stops,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8308
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with me, and like I told you, sir, nothingkwill cbangé
until this survey 1is completed.k And I said, well, you
know, I want this changed and I want retribution. And
he said, well, like I told ydu, I'm not discussing
this anymore with you. The survey's hot completed and
we're not going to correct oﬁ it until the survey is
completed. | )

So I waited until the following month and

the bill had not changed. I was still being charged

the PA sales tax, o I made another phcne call Lo

PP&L. Oh, “ust let me back up. When I was speaking

‘with him, I said to him that the woman T spoke with

pricr to you told me that all this was on record. And

he said to me, ske told you too much. She shouldn't
have told you that. And I said, well, she did tell me
that. So anyway, the following month, the bill had

not changed. I called PP&L once agailn, and I said,

you know, I'm still being charged this PA sales tax.
And she put in charge ~=-~ or put me in touch with the

same supervisor, and once again, he explained tc me,

like he did the month before, that nothing will be

‘done, nothing will be acted upon until the survey is

completed. And I said, you know, you heard from me a

month agokand that was plenty of time to get this

corrected, and === you knecw. So I said, that's it.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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You know, there's no point in trying to work this out
with you anymore. And he got nasty with me and he
told me, you just don't understand that nothing is

goeing to be done until the survey is completed. And I

'said, well, we'll see about that.

2o what's when I went to the PUC and I filed a

complaint with the Pennsylvania Public Utility

Commission. I told them everything I just explained

to you. And they sent me forms to f£fill out. There

was an informal cne, then it wenz to a formal

lecomplaint. And the documentation that you have in

front of you, I sent up te them. And I was in~t¢uch

with this woman, Valerie Fisher, and then she said to

me that a letter'will go out that --- I guess a

'conference or whatever, a resolution conference, and

that if I hadn't heaxrd anything from Kimberly Krupka

by May the 9th, that I was to phone her and tell her

that, and then I could then request a hearing before a

{ judge, which is what I wanted all along.

Now, in the meantime, 1 did get a call from

Kimberly, and she explained to me tha: she represents

PP&L and that she was willing to make an offer of ---.

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Objection, Your Honor, to any offer of

gerttlement.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536~B308
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JUDGE COCHERES:

Well, Ms. Krupka, because this package of

|material that I've received from both of vou indicates
' that you offered him a refund based on four years ~--

|is that right?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

No. Tnere's more in the conversation
rather than the four vyears, s¢ there were specific
discussions of settlement to resolve this hearing'
today that may have gone past four years.

JUDQBMQQCHERESQ |

Oh, okay. All right. Mz, Lehmier.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Now, Ms. Krupka, as the attorney for the

' company has a certain amount of flexibility, when she

is in settlement discussions with customers that she

does not have when she's in a hearing situation. And

so generally, settlement discussions are off the

record, and they are not to be brougiht to my

attention. What they may say in settlement may differ

| substantially from their litigation position. And so

that's the basis for her objection;f And we have to

sort of fire this warning shot across you so you

lunderstand the rules of the game here. But I do know

Sargent’s Court Répcrting Service, Inc.
{814} 536-8508




B

10

11
12
13|
14

15

16|

17
18
18
20
21
22

24

25|

(FUR oV

o 152 2

11

from the materials that both of_you have provided that

| the company has alrcady offered to refund four years

worth of these‘charges-datihg back to Mabch‘of 2002.
Now, to the extent that théy may havé gone beyond that
in settlement discussiohs,vyau're just frarnkly not
allowed to tell me. |

A. Ckay. Well, all I was doing was relaying to you
how’things transpired. And I vaguely --- the first
conversation I had with Kimberly --- okay. I told her
tﬁaL, to me, Lhis started back in 1982, March ahd
there's no reason that PP&L cannot reimburse me the
full amount, which I célculated to be $727.99. And I

told her, that's not a financial burden for PP&L. I'm

not asking anything other than what was inéorrectly

taken from me. And there really was nc point in any

discussion, because I really ~-- you know, I had the

documentation. I explained thkat to her. A&And I can
back up everything I said, and I have. And to me,

there was no point in listening to a Zcur-year =--

listening to anything other than the full amount. And

that has been my position all along. That has not

changed., And I>e2plained that very explicitly to her.

And I said to her, there's no point in wasting your

time or my time, that I would prefer to go before a

judge and to have my day in court, so to speak, to air

~Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 53¢€-8908
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this out. And I will provide documentation. That's
been my position all along. And obviously, their
position hasn't changed, either.

S$o anyway, getting back to my conversation with

' Valerie Fisher. Then she explained to me that if, in

fact, on May the 9th, I don't receive any

correspondence from Kimberly Krupka, that I was to

phone her. And I did, in fact, do that. Okay. And I

did not get any correspondence on May the 9th or May’
the 10th. And that's when she scheduled for me a
hearinq with the Judge. I don?t know if it was vyou,
but she said, it's on =-- you know, May 9:h came and
went. You hadn't heard anything, and now we're moving
to the next step. |

And sc then, you know, I queSs it was on, let's

| see, May the 23rd, was when this, I guess, unbinding,

| I guess, kind of arbitration type of hearing was

suppésed to take place. And you know, anyway, 1 was
sitting here at work, just ready to leave. We were in
a trailer ready to go back out to work when my cell
phore rang, and it was Kimberly telling me that she
was ready to connect me with this individual who was

going to mediate this. And T said to her, you know, I

' |don't know why you did this, because the deadline came

land went, and I've already made contact with Valerie

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




W

21

22
23
24

A

L3
Fisher of the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission,
ﬁhét it's already been done.
And sé anyway, you know, what this narrows down to

is, like I said, my position has been all along that I

‘want full compensation from March of '82 until March
of 2006. And you know, I was able to provide, as I
‘have, solid proof. BAnd Ycur Honor, as you say, the

|burden of proof is with me. 1 have met that burden of

procf. I have given you the documentation. I've
given you my very first electric bill. You saw the

sa.es tax. That has not changed until March of this

year. So really, that's what it comes down to. So

you know, that's pretty much where we're at.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Well, sir, have you finished?
A. Yes, yes.
JUDGE COCHERES:

Okay.

A, Oh, well, there is one other thing that I do want

to add. Also, I guess in the documentation that

Kimberly forwarded to you, there's a photocopy of a

summary page of an electric bill. Ckay. It says,

balance of === as of August the 4th, $90.40. And if
you flip that to the next page, page two, it says,

undexstanding your bill. And I'll wait until you're

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-850C8
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there;'

JUDGE COCHERES:
Hold on here. I have to =~=--—,

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

If it's cf assistance, it's PPL Hearing
Exhibit Number Five. | |

JUDGE_COCHERES:

Thank you, Kimberly. Iﬁ would be of

assistance. All right. I think I've found it now.

A. Okay. On page two, understanding your bill ---.

JUDGE CQCHERES:

I'm there.

1A. Okay; On the left-hand column, state tax
adjustrent surcharge, a charge or a credit on electric

‘rates to reflect changes and various state taxes

included in your bill. The surcharge may vary by bill

| component. Okay. Now, that language has not changed

much since 1982, And their statement to me that --~-
let me see where --- I don't know what it --- okay.
This would be -~-- I've got to find what page it was.

Their statement to me was that it was up to me to look

at my bills or whatever to check for the accuracy.

And the fact of the matter is, there is no explanation

for a PA sales tax on a bill. Okay. It's not there.

And nowhere can it be found in the exhibits that you

Sargent’s Tdurt Reporting Service, Inp;
(814) 536-8908
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have in front of you of what a landlord charge would

be, that's if you are a landlord, wyou will be getting

a PA sales tax charge. It's just not there. So

therefore, the statement that was made to me --~ well,

we didn't hide it from you and you should have been

monitoring your bills. Well, that's fine, and I do

{monitor my bills. The fact of the matter is, PP&L hid
lthis from me and maybe anybody else who was a

 landlord. 1 don’t know. But there was absolutely no

explanation on that bill anywhere that says; if you're

la landlord, we're going to charge you a PA sales tax.
' It's just not there. And there was absolutely no way

{for me to know.

Okay. If you read that explanation, you figure,

well. Okay. That's Jjust part of their --- one of the

many things that, you know, they do in their billing.

You know, so it can reflect changes in various state

taxes. So you know, what I'm getting at is, that was
their reasoning that‘~&- well, we didn't hide this
from you. Well, yes you did, because‘there‘s’no
e£planation anywhere on the bill that tells me the PA

sa.es taxes for a landlord. 1It's just not there.

Therefore, it was hidden from me. I had absolutely no
way of knowing that. Okay. I just figured it was

' lumped in there with everything else, and it didn't

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
(814) 536-8308
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| say that I was a landlord. It didn't even say that I

was biiled as a landlord. It's not there. And so

that, to me, is unfair. And the fact of the matter

'is, when this was brought to my attention, I acted on

it immediately. Which‘r would have done from the very
first bill if that would have been presented to me as
such, but it wasn't. And there's no explanation
anywhere on their billing explanation that says
there's -~~~ what a landlord's charxge would be. 1It's
Fu48t not there. So that's on their part.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Okay, sir. You mentioned the
documentation that you‘ve sent in. And I know this
may be a little bitvof,a surprise to you, but simply

because you‘sent it to me does not make it part of the

recerd. In fact, we have to discuss 1t and identify

it so that we know what 1t is and why you gave it to

|me.

A Okay.

JUDGE COCHERES:

And if Ms. Krupka'has some objection to

it, she is permitted to voice it. But simply sending
lit to me does not make it part of the record of this

| proceeding. So I've got the stack of material here,

and there are certain things that I want t0 go through

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inéf
(814) 536-8508
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fwith you.

A, Ckay.

JUDGE COCHERES:

All right. ©Now, I'm cnly hoping that you

 sent the stack to me in the same order that you've
kept them in your possession. And that you've sent
them to Ms. Krupka, because I'm going to go through

' these things and I'm hoping we carn all find them

easily. All right. The first thing on the top‘of my

' stack is a letter on PPL letterhead dated March 10,

'82. And it relates to service at 512 Golden Street.
Now, I know it's a form letter, but why don't you tell
me why you sent it to me? Take your time. I know you

may be looking for papers.

'A. Could you give me a little more information on

‘what that is or whaz =--=?

JUDGE COCHERES:

A1l right, sir. 1It's dated March the

110th, 1982; all right?
iAQ Oh, okay. Yes, yes, yes. That's the day of the

firsl electric bill.

JUDGE COCHERES:

No, sir. This is a letter.

'A. This is a letter that was addressed to my father,

Thomas Lehmier, 504 Golden Street?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(Bi14}) 536-8908 ,
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JUDGE COCHERES:

Yes, it is.
a. Tes. That was just about the connection --- the
cmnmec; date, when, in fact, PP&L —--- that was a

letter ¢f reservation. That's why I submitted that,

just to verify that, in fact, that's when they

connected me. Yes.

JUDGE COCHERES:

All right. ©Now, do ycu want that to be

part of the record of this case?

AL Yes.

JUDGE COCHERES:

All right. That will be Lehmier Exhibit

{ Number 0One.

{(Lehmier Exhibit One marked for

identification.}

JUDGE COCHERES:
All right. The nexﬁ item in the stack

appears to be a FPL electric bill address to Timothy

){Lehmier at 512 Golden Street for an account that's

numbered 6110362892, in the amount of $33.69.

iHandwrztten on it at the bottom ¢f the page is the

words, first‘electric bill.

A. That's correct. I want that part of the evidence

to be a part of this trial.

" Sargent’s Court Reporting Se:vice, Inc.
' (814) 536-8908
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JUDGE _COCHERES:

Okay. That will be Lebmier Exhibit Two.
(Lehmier Exhibit Two marxed for
identification.}

JUDGE COCHERES:

~ And what is the importance of this

document, sir?

'A. Okay. That establishes the basis for my entire
'case that -~- that is a copy of the very first

‘electric bill that I receivedvfrom PPL. And it says,

you know, the current billing for 43 days use tc April
16. And that establishes on that bill, okay., sales

tax, $1.91, So the reason that was submitted was to

‘establish that from the very first bill I received -~-

‘and the current bill date there, May the 1lth, 1982,

that that sales tax was, in fact, taken off of me, as
I Later became aware of 24 years Later that that was
for being a landlord. So that is why I'm submitting
that into evidenae, to document that, in fact, that
that sales tax started with the very first bill.

JUDGE COCHEREGS:

All right. Now, the next document in the
stack is yet another PPL bill. 1In what I assume is

your handwriting, it says, last bill for PA sales tax.

 And the payment due date would be March 28, 2006.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 : :
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{Lehmier Exhibit Three marked for

identificatién.)

'A. Right. I want that part of the record to show

that that was the last bill that PP&L took the PA
sales tax off of. That's where it ended. kSc I want
that submitted. So now you have the beginning and,ﬁhe
end.’

JUDGE _COCHERES:

All right.' Now, the next document that T

have is a letter on Gross, McGinley,'LaBazre & Eaton

letterhead dated April 19, 2006, signed by Ms., Krupka.
Why do you want me to have this?

A. Okay; The reason I want you to have that was that

|in that document, okay, that will indicate a lie.

Okay. Bnd on page two of that PPL =--- on the bottom
part, the last sentence there, PPL is without
sufficient information to form a belief as to the
truth of falsity of all other allegat.icns, and the

same are denied. And that entire thing there, okay,

that PP&L conforms =--- confirms that for at least the

past four years, they have charged Complainant sales

‘tax as a landlord. PPL is unable to admit or deny any
allegation with regard to bills more than four years
lold, as PP&l rctention policy permits it to retain

information only a period of four years. Now, the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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reason I'm going to submit this into evidence is

because that, to me, okay, is not true. Because the

woman 1 spoke Lo, the spokeswoman for PP&L, when I
first called, inguired about this ~--- or when I got

the phone survey, in Eact; told me that a:l of my

'records ~-- all of the bills are on microfilm, and
‘that, in fact, if they had to, yes, they could prove

them. So I have a problem with that statement right

there. Okay. They are unable to admit or deny any

allegations with regard to bills mqre,thankfour years.

That is why I want that’submitted into evidénce,

because that is not --- that it's totally contrary to

what was told to me.

JUDGE COCHERES:

All right. That'll be identified as
Lehmier Exhibit Number Four. And if I didn't say 1t

previously, Lehmier Exhibit Number Three is the March

12006 pill.

(Lehmier Exhibit Four marked for
identification.).

JUDGE COCHERES:

All right. The next item in my stack
appears to be a group of pages that contain hand
calculations for your derivation of the refund that

you believe you're entitled to. Why don't you explain

Sarcent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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to me what this document is and how you got there?

{Lehmier Exhibic Five marked for

identificaticn.) | ,
A. That starts with the year 1982 and goes throqgh
the year 20C6. 1I'm just making sure we have the same
~== g0 We have the same thing?

© JUDGE COGHERES:

Yes.

'A. Okay. That I'm submitting into evidence. That is

a summation, okay, from the,year 1982, each bill.

Okay. It starts with April 23rd and it goes through |
each year. And on that, all those billé are added up‘
and then I muitiplied it by .0567, which is what ---
when you divide the sales tax ~-- the total bill and
the sales tax, that's the percentage you come up with.
So anyway, each one of those years, that's what I did.
And I calculated the tax for each year from 1982kuntil
2006. So thét is what that is. BAnd then at the very

end, according te my calculations, that's what I came

up with, $727.99,.

JUDGE COCHERES:
Okay, six. HNow, 1 have a series of
documents, sir. The first of these are obvious

photocopies of checks from your~persomal checkbocok.

'A. That's correct.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10|

11

-1z
13

14
15

16

17

sl

N

1€

z3

JUDGE COLHERES:

And they start --- and they're labeled
1982 through --- let me take a look‘here.‘;Now, 1982
through‘1985, I have actual photocopies of the checks.
Starting in 1986, I have photccopies of your bank
statements.

A. Automatic deduction. That's correct. Automatic

PP&L deduction.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Yes. And I should add for the retord at
this point that I am a PPL customer myself and have
been’satisfied with their service for many years. But
at any rate, this appears to be every bank statement
by year for each month. And it's obvicus that you've
switched banks once or twice.

A That‘é correct.

JUDGE COCHERES:

1 can't ever tell. Sometimes they get

bought out. Sometimes you switch voluntarily. ALl

right. Until I get'to the year 2000. So from 19846
through the year 1999, I have these series of bank
statements. Now, Mr. Lehmier, I appreciate that you
sent this material to me. And if you want it to be in

the record and want to describe it, you can. However,

vI'm also gowng to tell you quite candidly that these

Sargent’s Court Reporting«Service,‘Inc.
{(B14) 536-8908 :
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lare part of a public record. And I don't particularly‘

like putting people's personal financial information.
p peop p :

in the form, this quantity of it, in a public record

that any member c¢f the public can access. Now, I
realize these accounts starting at '82 are kind of old

and the account numbers are no longer valid, and

b

that's probably true for all of the documents I've

looked at and talked about so far up to 1999. So if
you want these documents in, that's fire. But let me
suggest to you that there may be a shortcut. Ms‘
Krupka, did'you get the cepies of the checks and the
bank statements I°ve just described?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

vYes, I did.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Would you be willing to stipulate on
behalf of your client, that Mr. Lehmier paid his bill

regularly, and that included in each of the bills that

he paid was a Pernnsylvania sales tax amount?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

We will stipulate to that. However, what

we do is refer to our statute of limitations defense,

which we raised in our new matter, and I will be

‘ocbjecting again to anything that is older than March

20, 2002, as barred by the statutes of limitations.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE COCHERES:

I appreciate what you're talking about,
and we will get to that a little laterx.

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

But I do stipulate that on all of his
bills, he was charged sales tax and he did pay them.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Okay. Fine. Bnd that would really,
based on your willingness, take us through all of his
financial documents clear up to 2006; wouldn't it?
ATTORNEY KRUPKA: |

Yes.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Okay. Now, Mr. Lehmierx, 1 would really

prefer not to put your personal financial documents

l|in. BAnd Ms. Krupka has very kindly stipulated that

you paid your pbill, and that every bill that you paid,

sales tax was included. Now, she has a legal argument

‘that she's preserving there, but no one doubts that

you paid your bill. Now, if you insist, I will put

1{these documents in, but I would suggest, really, that

you not do so.
A. And my gquestion would be then, the part --- when I
went with PNC Bank, okay, that is the part ~~- that's

my current account. The other ones, okay, no le¢nger

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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exist, so I'm not worried about them. You know what

I'm saying?

JUDGE COCHERES:

Yes, I understand.

A. And I think I blotted ocut the account aumber on
leach sheet. I don't think --- you can tell me if you

can make it out., I'm just saying that this is the

only proof that I have that --- if you're saying I
dcn‘t need it, I mean --- what I'm getting at is, you
knaw,‘i had to provide =--- the burden ¢f proof was’on
me and that's why I did that, that, in fact =--- and

you know, the last bill of March shows, in fact, you

krnow, that sales tax was there. And in other words,

it was there from the beginning and up‘until the March

,bi;l. That was the last cnne. So you know, maybe ---

I dén*t'know. I don't know if I need the part where

it began with PNC, if we could eliminate that and then

have the rest of it included in the record. Would

that be okay?

JUDGE COCHERES:

Well, thank ycu for reminding me that yéu
did --- and I did notice this when I went through the
documents this morning, that you did take out the PNC

account number, which I think was very prudent of you.

And I can horestly say you did-a pretty good job,

Sargent’s Court Reporting,Service, Inc.
‘ {814) 536-8908
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because --~ I haven't gone through every document.

‘But if you would prefer to put the PNC documents in,

those are the most recent ones and you have protected

| your account number pretty well., I really don't think

we need all of your checks ahd financial records from
1982 through 2001 in the record of this case.

A. Well, I only have you to =-=-- you know, If you're
making tha: recommendation, if you feel it won't

weaken my case, then I'll accept that. I mean, I'll

‘take your advice and say, okay, we'll just let that

out. But you kncw, -

JUDGE COCHERES:
All right.
A. ~~- if that's what ---.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Let me help you. Just a minute, please.
We'll be off the record.
QFF RECORD DISCUSSION

JUDGE COCHERES:

Let's go back on the record. During our
off the record discussion, I summarized -=-- I put it
down --- Commission Regulatior 5.234, and explained to

Mr. Lehmier that because T solicited a stipulation

| from Ms. Krupka that no one doubts that he paid his

'bill. And that material, as he told me during our off

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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the receord discussion was meant to be put in o0 back
up the calculations he made on Exhibit Five. And

again, these financial documents are helpful in that

' they do’eStablish that he paid his bill on a regular

basis and in what amount. i don't think that we need

to use them for the record when the company is willing

| to accept the fact that he paid his bill. And he did

a real nice job ¢f backing them up. 5o based on my
advice to Mr. Lebmier, he has graciously decided that

we don't have to talk about each one of these

'dbcuments, that basically came from his personal bank

account, either as a check or as z bank statement.
Mr. Lehmier, is that a decent summary of what we
talked about off the record?

A, Yes, it is.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Okay. And do you still agree that we do

not need those financial documents in the record?

. Yes.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Thank you. All righ:t. Now, not all of

‘the stuff you sent me was financial documents. The

last thing in the pile here is a letter on Public
Utility Commission letterhead, which we call the

notice of hearing, dated July 12th. Now, Mr. Lehmier,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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1'm going to label this Exhibit S$ix, but I want you to

tell me why you think it's important.
(Lehmier Exhibit Six marked for
identification.}

A. July the 12th? This was on the Public Utility =--

PLiral ===

JUDGE COCHERES:

Yes.

A ey letterhead?

JUDGE COCHERES:

Why did you want me to have this?

A. I'm net sure. I'm looking at the one I kave in

front of me dated July the 12th, which is nothing more

than letting me know of a telephonic hearing.

JUDGE COCHERES:
Well, did it just sort of sound like a
good idea at the time to send it tc me?

A. I don't know what --- I don't know how that got in

' there, but that's not necessary. If we're talking

,about the same thing, all it is, 1s letting‘me know of

the date, time and what goes on. We don't need that

in there in the record.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Fine. Fine. It's not offered. And I

will tell you, I have another copy just like it in ny

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 5336-B3%08
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|A. Okay. Sorry about that. I must have picked it up

with everything that was on the table and got it in
there. Sorry.

JUDGE COCHERES:

That's okay. All right. Now, Ms.

Krupka.

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:
Yes. k

JUDGE COCHERES:

Let's go through Exhibits One through

Five. Any objection to Exhibit Number One?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:
No. ‘

JUDGE COCHERES:

Tt's admitted. Exhibit Number Twoa, which

'is his first electric bill?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Yes, I do. There's an objection as to
relevance. 1982 is prior to the statute of

limitations, and therefore, whether or not he paid

sales tax in '82 is not relevant.

JUDGE COCHERES:

While I agree with the point yau'ré

making, I'm going to overrule the objection, and we'll

- Sargent’s Court'Reparting Service, Inc.
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get to that later. So it is admitted. Exhibit Number
Three which was his March bill of this year, any
obiection? |

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

~No objection.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Tt is admitted. Item Number Four, which

basically starts with your cover letter of April 19,

2006, enclosing your Answer toc the Complaint, any
obiection? |

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

N¢ objection.

JUDGE COCHERES:

It is admitted. And finally, Exhibit

Number Five, which is his calculation what the refund

‘is and what amount is duae.

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Again, no objection for that irformation

| contained after March 20th, 2602, but there would be a

statute of limitations, and therefore relevance

|objection prior to March 20th, 2002.

JUDGE COCHERES:
All right. "I understand your objection,
and we’ll get to that part as I promised several times

previously. But for now, it is overruled and the item

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) E£E36-8908 ‘
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is admitted. All right, sir. You tell me, Mr.
Lehmier, are we done? Have you told me everything you
want to tell me aboﬁt your side of the case beforé I
switch my attention to the company? |

A. The letter, I guess you would say that I submitted

to you expressing my views and how I see this whole

' tning and whatever, that -~- 1 mean, I sent hexr a copy

of that, as well. Is that part of this hearing, all

'Qf the other ---=7

JUDGE COCHERES :
No. It is not part of the evidence. I

can mark --- you mean your letter of August 16, 20067

'A. That's correct.

JUDGE COCHERES:

All right. That can be marked as Lehmier

~Exhibit Number Seven.

(Lehmier Exhibit Seven marked for
identification.)
A. Okay.

JUDGE COCHERES:

And you and I ==~ I shall put on the

recurd, though, that you and I had a brief

conversation, at which point I infcrmed you that you

were required to send a copy of this letter to Ms.

Krupka.

Sargent's Court‘RepartingVService, Inc.
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|A. Right.

JUDGE COCHERES:

And you did so?

1A Yes, sir.

JUDGE COCHERES:

All right. Ms. Krupka, any objecticn to

this letter?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

No objection.

JUDGE COCHERES:

It is admitted. Thank you. So Exhibit

Six was withdrawn, and Exkibits One through Five and

Seven weére admitted. All right. Mr. Lehmier, I want

vyou to know that while I might be about to switch my

attention to the company's side of the case, that I

always try and give the customer a last bite at the

apple, so that you will be allowed to testify after

you've heard the company case. 1 will expect you to
be able to ask questions ¢f the witness, which reminds
me. So Ms. Krupka does not have teo remind me, that
she is entitled to cress examine you.
A‘ Okay.

JUDGE COCHERES:

All right. So Ms. Krupka, if you'd like

to proceed with your Cross Examination, that would

Sargent’s Copurt Reporting Service, Inc.
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probably ke helpful,
ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Thank you.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Q. Mr. Lehmier, am I correct that March 7th;‘2906 was

the last bill in which PPL charged you sales tax?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And it was not until February of 2006 that

'PPL had contacted you on thelr own agccerd to inguire

as to whether or not you were a landlord?

A, That 1i1s correct.

Q. And did PPL at some point offer to assist you with

lthe preparation of an affidavit that would be

presented to the State to receive a refund of three
years of sales tax?
A. That's the first I've ever heard anything like

that. No. The answer to that question is absolutely

not.

Q. There was never an offer that PPL would assist you

'with a form that you could sign that would assist you

in cbtaining just three years of sales tax?

A. No. As a matter of fact, the gentleman --- the

supcrvisor told me, no, this is where it stops with

me. He told me that bpothing === nc action will be

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
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1 taken, no conéideration;_no anything would happen
2luntil the survey was completed. And that was pretty
3|much the lasé conversation I had with PP&L, |

4109. since the filing of your complaint, has PPL
5|offered to assist you with reclaiming a portion of the
€|lsales tax? |

T1A. Say that again?
BLQ_’ Sure. In the pfeparing of the compiaint,,did PPL
g offer to assist you with reclaiming a portion of the
10} sales tax you paid? ’ |

1114, Since I filed the complaint with the PUC, have

12| they offered to ~--? |

13‘Q. Assist you with the préparation of a document to

14 ihelp you receive some of your sales tax refund.

15|A. No. 5

16 Q But theykdid offer to return four years?

17|A.  You did. o

1810 Okay. I have no further et And/you rejected
19| that offer? ’

ZO;Agl That's correct.

21‘ ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

2z I have no further questions.

23 JUDGE COCHERES:

24 Okay. Mr. Lehmier, did anything that Ms.
25| Krupka Sust finished asking you about trigger any new

aargent s Court Reporting Serv1cc, Inc.
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thoughts, without repeating yoﬁrse}f, about the
information you want me to have? |
A, 1 can't think of anything.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Okay. Well, you'll have another chanéeg

But for now, I'm going to switch my attention to the

company's side of the case. Ms. Krupka, do you have a

witness for me?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Yes. Steven Durics.,
MR. DURICS:
Good morning, Your Honor.

JUDGE COCHERES:

All right, sir. Would you ralse your

right hand?

STEVEN J. DURICS, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE COCHERES:

Just so we have this properly recorded,

'sir, is your last name spelled D~U-R-1-C?

A. S. D=UJ~R~T~C~5.

CUDGE COCHERES:

All right. And the first letter is D as

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-~8908 ‘
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AL I have a BA in Accounting, an MBA, and

31

in dog?

A. Yes, sir.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Thank you. It wasn't particularly clear
from the way Ms. Krupka said it, and I thought I

remembered it from the documents. All right. Ms.

'Krupka, please proceed.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Q. Mr. Durics, if you can, please state you;’name
again for the record.

A. Steven J. Durics.

. Znd by whom are you employed?

PPL Blectric Utilities.

. And at what business address do you work?

The Lehigh Service Center, custocmer contact

‘center, 827 Hausman Road in Allentown.

0. And what is your position with PPL?

_A" I'm the supervisor of large power billing and

control.
Q. And do you have any degrees or certifications with
regard to your position?

I'm a

certified fraud cexaminer.

Q. And for how many years have you been with PPL?

‘Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814y 536~8908 :
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A. Twenty-five (25).

N

0. And briefly, what are your job responsibilities?

AL My current responsibility is for large and

Cak

4{industrial commercial customers. I handle municipal

L3

' street lignting. I handle sales tax. I handle

6| surveying contrel. I'm respornsible for refunds,

w3

‘credits to customer accounts for Operation Help and

8| LIHEAP, and then I have clerical staff that manages

fial

mail distributions for the service center.

161 0Q. Are ycu also responsible for the sales tax on
1lﬁléndlord properties? |

‘lE‘A. ‘Sales tax has been deemed one of my

13 responsibilities, yes.

141¢0. Are you familiar with the Complaint filed in this
lﬁ‘matter? |

16]A. Yes.

171Q. And are you familiar with PPL's billing practices
181with regard to the collection of sales tax?

19/A.  Yes. |

ZG Q. When is sales tax required to be paid on electric
21 prbvided to residential homes?

22{A. Typically, when the service and mailing address
23|di“fer, the account is suspect for sales tax, a

241 landlord coding sitﬁaticn where the customer is a

251landlord, or if the account has multiple meters it's

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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suspect,’or if the customer's bill goes to a business
address, it's also suspect for sales tax.

Q. If an account is simply suspect, does PPL
automatically begin charging sales tax? |

A, We have questions upon the connect of a customer
to determine the relativeness of the sales tax. ’Do

they live there, do they reside there? As far as if

{the bill's going to a customer's business address,
twhat we'll do is we'll loock and see how they pay that
pill to determine if we need to collect business funds

or personal funds.

Q. Did PPL, within the last year, conduct any survey
of its records regarding collection of sales tax on

residential accounts?

A. Yes, we did.

¢. Okay. And were you involved in that process?

A. Yes, 1 was.

0. And can you describe what that survey was?

3. It was a study that was conducted, actually, last

year to encourage customers to go onto what,we~call a
process of landloxd coding,’ If‘théy wanted to
increase their number of --- let's say the smal;er‘
type customers in the residential home, to take part

in this program. They identified a number of accounts

51 that we classified as misclassified, residential

Bargent'’s Cdurt Reporting Service, Inc.
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accounts where service and mailing address were thé
same, which made théh suspect as to why they were
being charged sales tax. So what’we did was undertcok
~~= gctually undertake a survey of those customers to
determine the preper taxabiloty of those accounts.

Q. When sales tax is collected on an account, what

'does PPL do with that sales tax that's collected?

A. It's a tax due to the Department of Revenus.

Q. Mr. Lehmier has made scme zssertions about him

being 1mproperly charged sales tax since 1982. Does

PPL have a recorcs retention policy?
A. We have a records retention policy. Yes, we do.
Q. And do you rc¢tain records back to 18827

A. To the best of my knowledge, we don’t{have

‘anything that far back.

Q. How many years does PPL retain records for
customers accounts, residential?

A. We nave six years of records.

0. Does PPL actually maintain actual copie$~of the

bill that is sent to a customer?
A. Generally not. We have in our customer service

center what we call a View Bill Image which allows you

to loox at the current bill and the prior months bill.

In my pésition for the large, industrial, commercial

| customers, for certain accounts, we have to keep

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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|copies of bills just because ¢f the magnitude of the

' dollars and usage. But the normal everyday bills that

go out, no, we don't keep copies.

g You previcusly discussed the process by which PPL

‘asked questions to determine if someone should be

paying sales tax. Do we know the answers that Mr.

Lehmier may have provided in 19827

A No. We den't have records for those responses.

Q. Is there any way we could verify what those

' responses were at this time?

A Kot at this time.

0. Does PPL maintain copies of the information,
:thnugh, that's centained in these bills?

A, Our system allows you to break down the charzces

applicable to each fundamental component of the sale.

If you look at your bill, you have distribution,

transmission, CTC/ITC and capacity. So we can go in

and ¢lick on a line item for any customer's bill for

any month and it'll break those charges down.

Q. You say for any month. Is there a period of years

that you can go back?

A, Ourx system has four years worth of data.

0. And are some records retained for six years?

A, Well, vyes.

{PPL Exhibit One marked for

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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identification.}

BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Q. Ckay. Let me gife you a copy of what's marked as
PPL Hearing Exhibit Number One. Are you familiar with
this document? |

A. It's a statement of account.

Q. And for whose account is it?

A. It's for Mr. Lehmier's.

Q. Okay. And can you provide us the account number?
A. Current acceount number would be 53850-36001.

Q. And what is the first date that we have on this
account number?

A February 11lth, 2002.

0. And very briefly, what information is contairned in

an account activity statement?

A. It basically shows the billing days and payments

made on a customer's account.

Q. Does the account activity statement provide a

breakdown of sales tax charged on an account?

A. No. This would not go for that level of detail.
0. Before we move on to the next exhibit, can you
te.l if Mr. Lehmier's account is current with regard
to payment? |

A. Yes, it is.

Q. Bnd where do you f£ind this information?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. If you just look on the last page, the last entry,

this bill was billed 8/25. I'm sure it was paid by

'then. The date that this was prepared, he was

current, There's no line saving invalid balance,

which would be the next column.

‘Q“ Does PPL maintain records whi%h would show the

amaunt Qt sales tax charged to Mr. Lehmier for a

8 | period of time consistent with izts Yecords retentlon*

22
23
24
25

A. We'd be able to do that in our system on the bill

detalls that were previously described. You can see

all the charges applicable to a specific bill. In

addition, it would be --- if you refer to Exhibit Two,

our system dces not allow users to guery against it
for information purposes. So we have a mirrored
system. It's an Oracle database. And Exhibit Two is

information that we would use for preparation of sales

tax. Other users would extract information for their
purposes. So what that is, is --- what we select out
of the system for our purposes and for this situation

that we used for the affidavit, it would be for the

'sales tax. So this would be the way you can see how

muich was charged. There's the total bill and the line
jtem that I selected, It would be sales tax. But if
I Wanted more detail, I could break it down éven

further, but I don't need that for preparation of the

argﬁnt s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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 affidavit.

{PPL Exhibit Two marked for

“identification.)

BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Q. Let me ask you to loock on page three of FPPL
Hearing Exhibit Number Two. What is the first date

tnat we have infcrmation on this exhibit with regard

Bito the amount of sales tax paid?

A.  8/10/00.

0. And what was the amount of sales tax that we're

reading in the right column?
A.  $4.80.

0. Now,ki'm going to turn to page one of PPL Hearing

Exhibit Number Ore. What is the --- I'm sorry, PPL

Hearing Exhibit Number Two. What is the last column?

A. State tax. 'If there would ke a lighting

associated with the accourt, it would show what

percentage of sales tax would have been charged on
that account.
Q. I'm sorry. What is the seccnd to last --- what's

the state tax exempt elec.? What does that reflect?

A. PR sales tax.

Q. Okay. BAnd does this reflect the percentage of the
bill on which the tax was paild?

A. Yes.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8808 '




ot

fo o BN R *

10
11
12
13
14

18

L R

#ad

45
Q; And does this dchment also show for each meter
read date the amount of the sales tax?

A. Yes, it does. That would be the mlddle column,

tstate sales tax sum.

Q. And does it show the last date cn which sales tax

was charged?

'A.  Yes. It would be 3/7/06.

Q. Does this provide any total paid for a certain
périod of time? | |
Al No, it doesn’t.
(PPL Exhibit Three marked fof
identificatioﬁ.}

BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Q. I'm gcing to ask ycu to look at PPL ﬁﬁ:rihg

Exhibit Number Three. Do you have a copy of that?

Can you tell me what that document is?
'A.  What this is, is there's a function in this data
monitor which allows you to export the data inte

|BExcel. 8o that's what Exhibit Three is. I exported

all this information into a spreadsheet,

BEN And when you say this informeaticon, information
from which exhibit?
AL From Exhibit Two.

0. And what additional information does PPL Hearing

Exhibit Number Three show us that is not shown in PPL

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Exhibit Two?

A. I subtotaled ~-- if we werc to prepare an
affidavit, I'd subtotal the initial two months, the

subsegquent 34 months, and then I subtotaled an

'additional fourth year and the additional two years.

I took all the subtotals.

0. And if you wanted to obtain the,lnférmation,
¢omparing how much was charged for the total four
years preceding the date this was prépared, what
numbers would you add up?

A. It would be the $95.70 and $35.16.

0. Are customers notified within each bill whether

they are paying sales tax or not?

items for sales tax.
{(PPL Exhibit Five marked for
identification.)

BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

0. I'm geing to ask you to look at PPL Hearing
vExhibit Number Five. I'1l give you a copy of that.
'I'm going to represent that this is a four-page

exhibit; is that correct?

A. Yes.
0. On what page of PPL Hearing Exhibit Number Five,

where would & customer find a charge for sales tax?

46
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1{A. Prior to the total PPIL Electric Utilities charges,
2lthere would be a line itém in there for sales tax.
3{Q. What is the date of the bill for PPL Hearing
4|Exhibit Number Five? i
5{a. August 4th of 2006.
610. And is there a line item charge for PA sales tax?
71A. No, there's not.
B|OQ. T note that there are lines that say PA tax
9'adjustmentf——~ or ad}. surcharge. Is this different
10| than PA sales tdax? |
11{A. Yes, it is. That's the PA state sales tax
12| adiustment surcharge, STAS.
13/0. Okay. I'm going to show you what has béén
14|pre-marked PPL --- I'm sorry --~ Lehmier Three,

15| Hearing Exhibit Three, from the Complainant. Does

16| tnis document show the PA sales tax?

17| A. Yes. It's the line item before the total charges.
181Q. And is this what would have been shown on each of

16 |{Mr. Lehmier's bllls when he was b31ng charged sales

‘v20 tax?

211A. Yes.
22 | (PPL Exhibit Four marked for
23 identification.)

24 |BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

2510. I'm going to ask you to look at PPL Hearing

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Exhibit Number Fcur. I apologize for them not being

}in order here.

JUDGE COCHERES:

It's all right. They're labeled.

BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Q. Can ycu tell me what this document is?

|A. On Exhibit Four, the first two pages are =--- 1
copied and pasted all the contacts on the custamer's

‘acccount, and then I stacked that up with supporting

documentation for each of the contacts. It's

freguently what's found in our systemn.

Q. If you were to look at the date for each contact,

would you be able to find that information and the

screen prints behind it?

A. Yes.

0. Is this then, therefore, simply a summary for
convenience?

A. Yes,

0. ¥What is the earliest date a contact was shown on
this document?

A.. 8/3/99.

Q. Have you reviewed all the contacts on this

docunment ?

B, Yes, I have.

Q. During the time period shown on this document, did

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service Inc.
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Mr. Lehmier ever contact PPL priorxr to the survéy to

guaestion the sales tax on his bill?

Q. Has PPL now verified that Mr. Lehmier is not

responsible for sales tax on this account?

A Yes.

¢. And is that based upon information provided by Mr.
Lehmier? |

(A. Yes.

Q. If & customer contacts PPL and notifies PPL that
they are not a .andlord and therefore rot required, in

tn:s c¢case, to pay sales tax, what is PPL's policy with

regard to a refund?

A. We lock at the accounti, look at the account, look

at the contacts, verify the situation, the customer 1is

not a landlord, resident class wbuldkbe changed and a
message would be sent to initiate a --- what we call
an affidavit for the custemer. In that case, then you

would get a two-month adjustment and we would prepare

the three-year summéry 0of the sales taxes collected
and remitted to the state. And then that document

would be notarized and sent Lo the customer.

0. Okay. Where 1s this affidavit sent after
| completion by the customer?

A. It goes to the PA Department of Revenue.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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0. And if a refund is to be issued, who issues the

refund?

A. The Department 6f Revenue. ’

Q. And does PPL assist with the affidavit process?
A. We prepare the affidavit. We send the customer a

cover lLetter. They get a form that indicates where

' their Local revenue offices are, because they have to

complete a petition form through the state. And we

also include some websites that they can go online and

get the form themselves and complete it that way. So

wnat they do then is they complete their petition
form, they use our documentation as support, and they

send it to the Department of Revenue Bureau of

Appeals.
iQQ You indicated that there is a certain monthly
period for which this affidavit is prepared for. 1Is

lthere a time period limit for a refund for the
affidavit process?

B The affidavic process is for 36 months. Then we

usually give a two-month credit. And then actually,

we would give them a 34-month affidavit. We would

credit their acccount.

Q0. &nd this time period is dictated by the state?
A. Yes.

Q. Was PPL agreeable to assisting with this affidavit

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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prmcess in fhis matter?
B. Yes. |
. I'mkgoing to ask you tc look at PPL Héaring'
Exhibit Number Three. If the customer~was agreeable
te completing the --- let me back upi,’Can,PPL

complete thé affidavit on its own and send it in to

tthe state?

Ax YES.

Q. Okay. Is customer assistance needea for signing?

A. Not for the affidavit. They have to complete

their form.

Q. Okay.

'A. Because they're actually submitting it tec their

~-- they actually submit it to the state. We submit
it to the customer.

Q. Okay. BAnd it's the customer's responsibility,

.then, +o submit it to the state?

A. Yes.
¢. 1f Mr. Lekmier was agreeable to assisting in this
process and looking at PPL Hearing Exhibit Number

Three, can ycu indiczate the amount which he would be

entitled to from the state?

A. $95.70.

MR, LEHMIER:

Excuse me. ¥ didn't hear that.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. I said $95.70.

MR. LEHMIER:

Oh, okay.

BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Q. Did PPL offer to prov;de‘afcredit for the fouith
yﬁar? |

A. Yes, we would have.

Q. Is there a period of time for which PPL does back
billing or c¢credits? | |

A. Four years.

0. Bnd is that what we were --- is that what PPL was

‘agreeable to doing in this matter?

A. Yes, they were.
(PPL Exhibizt Six rarked for
identification.}

BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Q. I'm going to ask ycﬁ if you can identifykPPL

Hearing Exnibit Number Six.

la. That's what we call our informal case review.

Information comes from the BCS and thern it has

information in it, and then we -~~~ our QA Department

then prepares a responée, and it gets updated with

relative information t¢ the complaint.

0. 1 want to draw your attenticn to the third page of

this document. I see about halfway down the page, it

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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would issue a goodwill credit.

23

talks about the company providing the customer with an

affidavit. And the last sentence, in addition, the

company, in good faith, issued a goodwill credit back
in February 10, 1999. Did PPL actually issue a good
faith goodwill credit in 19897

A. No. That language is incorrect.

19 Does this, rather, reflect ---7

A. It should say, in good faith, the company can or

1
i

Q. What is PPL's final position in this matter?
A. The customer --- we can provide the customer with

a two-month adjustment, a three-year affidavit and an

3l additional year of credit.

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

I have no further guestions, Mr. Durics.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Mr. Durics, when‘you say the company will

provide an additional one-year credit, if you would
turrn to your Exhibit Three, would that be the $35.60

amount?

B, Yes, sir.
JUDGE COCHERES:
All right. And did I understand you to

' tell me that money charged as Pennsylvania sales tax,

it's really a flow-through? You collect it and send

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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it tno the Pennsylvania Department of Revenue?
A. That's correct.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Okay. All right. Mr. Lehmwmier, this is

| your opportunity to ask Mr. Durics some questions.

And I realize you may disagree with some of the things

that he said. I'1} give you an opportunity to tell me

about those things later. But for right now, if you
have a gquestion for Mr. Durics, I'll certainly let you
ask Lt. |
CROSS EXAMINATION

;1 BY MR. LEHMIER;
Q. Yes. My question would be, did you --- because

| I'm confused about this. Did you Say you sent me some

kind of a --- something, you know, as an offer of
three or four years or something? Did I hear that?
What did I hear? Did you send me something? |

A. N&, nc. We didn't send you anything. We would
send you an affidavit in crder to seek a refund from

the state, but we would have responded --- I believe

you're probably looking at Exhibit Six. We would have

responded to them.

Q. Okay. I just wanted to make sure, because I got

iino correspondence of that nature. Okay. And at first

I thought that it was presented that I did. So

Sargent‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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‘cbv§0351y I didn't. And you never forwarded me

aﬁything like that. I never got it in the mail, an

offer of refund or whatever kind of words you want to
‘use, In other werds, I never got any correspondence

 from you; is that correct?

A, From me personally, no. But I beliéve thé iegal
Counse. may have offered you something. |
Q. Okay. The question was you. You said, no.
That's what I wanted to know,

MR. LEHMIER:

That's it.

JUDGE COCHERES: |

Okay. Ms. Krupka, do you have any
Redirect?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

No-.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Fine. The witness 1s excused. Now,

flet's go over your exhibits.

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Yes,

JUDGE COCHERES:

All right. Mr. Lehmier, do you have any

objection to any of the exhibits offered by the

company? Exhibit One was tLhe statement of account,.

Sargent!s Court Repo:ting Service, Inc.
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Exhibit Two was the specialized accounting of the
sales tax charges to your bill. Exhibit Tkree was the
company's use of the software package --- accounting

'package to calculate how many payments you've made and

to total them. Exhibit Four was a summary of

basically electronic company notes about your

{inguiries to the company. Exhibit Five was a copy of

| your most recent bill. A&nd Exhibit $ix was from, he

said BCS, which, around here, means Bureau of Consumer

 Servises.

And that was their electronic inquiry

>t form that they sent the company in response to your

complaint, because they have the responsibility for

not ¢only listening to you, but listening to the

company. And then it contains the company's return

response. And he did correct an inaccuracy on the
form. Those are the items.

MR. LEHMIER:

"No, I have no objections.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Fine. PPL Exhib.ts One through Six are

admitted. Ms. Krupka, do you have anything

“ladditional?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

No. Nothing further.

Sargent’s CTourt Reporting Service,llnc.
{814) 536-8908
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JUDGE COCHERES:

All right. Mr. Lehmier, remember I told

you you'd have another bite at the apple?

MR. LEHMIER:

Yes,

JUDGE COCHERES:

Okay. This is it. 'Necw, the company has

given me their side of the story, and there may have

' been something in there that you either didn't

understand or that you disagreed with, and this is

your »pportunity to tell me about it. You know, I

heard everything you told me before, but this is your

opporturity to tell me how you may or may not disagree

with the company.

TIMOTHY P. LEHMIER, HAVING BEEN PREVIOUSLY SWORN,

7| RE~CALLED TO TESTIFY:

|a. Okay. Like I stated to you in the letter that I
‘sent,'it doesn't make any sense to me why PP&L would

:spetd thousands of dollars to avoid a $727.99 charge.

That doesn't make any sense to me. What I'm asking 1is
not unreasonable. I have proven beyond, in my
opinion, a shadow of a doubt that, you know, a mistake

was made by PP&L. I documented r1t. Arnd I don't

Sargent’s Cﬁurt Reporting Service, Inc.
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understand why it's gotten to this point because of

the money involved that they have spent to avoid what

{1 consider a very minor expense for PP&L. It does not

make sense that =--- you know, I know what the woman

‘told me. She’s the one that told me it was on

microfilm, and she verified tc me when the hookup date
was correct.

And so you know, I hear their position. Their

'whole position is, well, we don't have to. We don't

have to go back. But the fact of the rmatter is, you

know, I have given them everything they need, even if

they claim they can't verify thaz. Tc‘me,‘it's not
fair, their offer of four years.’ I h;vc‘provided them
everything they have needed, and it doesn't make any
sense to me, the $727 versus thousaﬁds of dollars to a
law'firm} I don't undérstand it. Butkanyway, I don't

understand why they don't accept the documentation

that I provided. It's accurate and so --- you know,

that's pretty much where it's at, I guess.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Okay. Let's deal with some of those
things that you don't understand. Okay. Did vyou hearx
Ms. Krupkakconcede that you have paid your biil every
month since March 19827 |

A, Yes.

Sargent’s Court Repozting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE COCHERES:

Okay. So the company agrees that you've
pald every charge they’wve levied on you; haven't they?
A. Yes.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Okay. And have you heard Ms. Krupka in
any way, shape or form dispute that every one of those

bills since 1982 contains a sales tax charge?

A. No, 1 didn't.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Ckay. So the company 1s not arguing with

you about whether you paid your bill or whether the

bill included sales tax; is it?
A. No, it did not,

JUDGE COCHERES:

Ckay. How, why do you think that they

'stopped at four years?
18|
191

A. I don't know.

JUDGE COCHERES:

All right. Now, let me look here. First
of all, haver't they also essentially said that they

have mistakenly charged you sales tax since 19827

A. Yes.

~ JUDGE COCHERES:

Ckay. S50 again, there’s no argument that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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they made a mistake. There's no argument that you

didn't pay for the mistake. What we're getting down

to is this sticky question of four years; isn't it?

b, That's correct.

JUDGE COCHERES:

“All right. Now, do ycu think they are

required to render perfect service?

'A. In what way? You mean like now?

JUDGE COCHERES:

1 mean, are they required to render

service to you, whether it's electricity coming
through the wires or their bills or their service
' trucks driving around the area, perfect service, no

mistakes? Is that what they're required to do?

A. Well, nobody's perfect, so that's the prcblem.
You know, they do the best they can, I would imagine,
$m, you know -—--.

JUDGE COCHERES:

And I do, too. And I'm very glad tc hear
you say that, because, in fact, the law does not
require Lhem_to‘render perfect service.

a. Right.

JUDGE COCHERES:

It only requires them to render

'reasonable and adeguate service. Now, is the law

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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required to be fair and reasonable to you?
A. I would certainly hope so.

JUDGE COCHERES:

That's not yes or no.
A, I would say yes. Yes,

JUDGE COCHERES:

Okay. Well, I have a li:tle bad news for
you;‘ﬁhen. The law is not regquired to be fair and
réasmnabie. The law is requaired to state whatever the
legislature passed. ©Okay. I don't have the authority

to change it, and my Commission doesn't have the

‘authority to chahge it. And there is this legal
problem that Ms. Krupka keeps talking‘ébout, and it's

called the statute of limitations. And unfortunately

for you, sir, it is directly applicable to this case.

|A. Okay. The thing that I have a problem with that

is, I would have acted upcn this immediately. Okay.
Why was there a limitation i£f, in fact, that was not

described in the bill? As I pointed out, it was

nowhere, no explanation on that bill that had anything
Lo do with being a landloxrd ard a sales tax. So I

| would deny that, L would deny that opportunity to

meet that statute of limitations. And therefore, I
feel, and that's why I went through ail this trouble,

that I would have acted well within that time frame

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service;,Inc‘
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if, in fact, this was not a disguised fee. BAncd I was
'denied that opportunity. And that's disappointing to
me, because as soon as it was brought tc my attention,

okay, I did, in fact, act upon it.

JUDGE COCHERES:

I couldn't agree with you more. All

right. ©Now, having said that, let's go back to my

' statement that neither I nor the Commission can change

the law that this Commission functions with. Okay. I
understand --- first of all, 1I dp disagree slightly
with you. Okay. That sales tax entry was there on
every bill. It was not disguisedb What was not |
clear, and I certainly understand this, is why it was
put Lhere. All right. That was not hiddern from you,

but I agree that you would, as a layman, have had nec

reason to understand why it wasn't a correct charge on
nymur bill. A1l right. My‘prcblcm is, I am limited byk

the law, and so is this Ccmmission. And the

legislature wrote the law and says, essentially, the

company is liable for any mistakes in its billing Zfor

four years worth. That's it.

You know, I appreciate that you've put up with it
for 24‘years,‘but we've got this sticky problem of,
the law says four years. And I'm going to tell you

flat out from the top here, if I have to write this

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
o (814) 536-8908




(282 38 -

63

'decision, that's where I'm going. I don't have any

choice. If I wrcte it differently, Ms. Krupka wou.d

tell --- would have the opportunity to-tell the

Comnmission that I made a legal error, and they would
correct it. It’'s nothing I have any flexibility with,
and it's nothing the Commission has any flexibaility

with. Did you get ripped off? Well, 1 wouldn't call

it a rip-off, but you certainly did spend more than

you were required to. Can I help you recoup all of
that money? ‘The answer 1s, no. And the'Samé answer
applies from my Commission. And you could have talked
to Mr. Durics' supervisor, and his supervisor's
supervisor, and you could have gotten the presidént of

the company, and indeed, you finally did get to Ms.

Krupka, who represents the whole compary, and the
answer will still be the same.
lA. wWell, I understand there was no flexibility on

their part. That was crystal-clear.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Yes, I'm sure it was. Bur I'm tél:ing}

‘you there's no flexibility with me, either., It's not
that I, you know, I decn't appreciate your frustration.

T do appreciate your frustration. What my frustration

is, I cannot, and my Commission cannot, help you.

AL Okay. I was just --- I don't know. Maybe it was

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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wishful thinking on my part, but T thought that there
might have been some leeway as far as'interpxetation

of the statute as far as, well, it applied for them,

bat it really didn't apply to me. Ahd therefore, I

{wasn't given the opportunity to meet that statute.

And therefore, 24 years went by and I was denied an

opportunity to, in fact, collect this. That is why I
| thought T =--- wishful thinking. And I hear you, and I

' do hear you. I understand what you're saying. I'm

just saying from my point of view, the reason I took

it as far as I ceould, I was thinking there would have

been some leeway in --- okay. Well, the limitation
applies to them but it doesn't apply to me. Because

you know, they waited 24 years to contact me, and I

wasn't afforded that opportunity to make this

correction, so =---~ I thought just, like I said,

|wishful thinking on my part* Maybe that, in fact,

maybe the law would have looked at it and said, you

 know what, he wasn't given that opportunity. He was
‘denied that opportunity to meet that limitation. So

anyway ==-.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Well, now, wait a minute. Wait a minuze.

4{Wait a minute. Don't think all is lost here.

A Okay.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE COCHERES:

There's a second chapter here. I do have

| tnes authority --= while 1 don't have the authority to

offer a refund, I do have the authority to penalize
the company, to charge them a monetary penalty if I

don't think their service was adegquate.

A, Okay.

JUDGE COCHERES:

All right. Now, if I were to come to

that conclusion, you would not get any more money.

| A. Right. I understand where you're coming from.

JUDGE COCHERES:

All right.

A. You know, four years was the limit. You're guite

clear on that issue, yes.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Right. But the company should recognize

‘that it has the potential for liabiliﬁy to pay more
mcnéy than simply the refund. Now; in your case, this
iis also complicated by the fact --- and I'm sure you
:heard me ask Mr. Durics this question. I said to him,
am I correct in my assumption that you coliect this

‘money and pass it straight through to the Department

of Revernue, and he said ves. Do you remember that?

A,  Yes.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-89508
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JUDGE COCHERES:

Okay. Sc that means the company doesn't
have the mbney. They never had the money but long

enough to make the contributicn to the Department of

:Revenue. They didn't keep it.

AL Right.

JUDGE COCHERES:

4 And I heard them very clearly say that
~-- and it's pretty obvious that thisyhas to be the
procedure, since it‘was tax money, and since they
didn't Keep it,‘you have to ask for a refund froem the
Pennsylvania Department ofkRevenue, and that they
would help you do that.

A. Okay. |
JUDGE _COCHERES:

Bll right. Sc for three years --- and I

didrn't bother asking this question, but I'm fairly

confident. That the reason they say three years is

that the limit on the refund from the state Department

of Revenue is three years. You can ask for that money

back from the Department of Revenue. And Ms. Krupka,

would I be correct that the Department of Revenue

wotld normally pay it under theose kinds of

‘circumstances?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
(814) 536-8B808
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Mr. Durics?

MR. DURICS:

Yes. Lf you prepare an affidavit and
then the form, they will give a refund.

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Directly to the customer?
MR. DURICS:
‘Yes.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Okay. All right. So this is a system

that's worked in thé past. You cooperate with themn,

they give you the form from work that you need to do,

you sign it in the right places, one of you two sends
it to the Departrxent of Revenue, and the Department of
Revenue sends Mr. Lehmier a three-year refund?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Yes.,

JUDGE COCHERES:

So that's part of your money vack. They

are also --~ because I know what the statute says,

,they are also offering you that fourth year, because

the statute says if the customer overpaid the bill,

they have to make a refuand. Now, I also know from

your testimony carlier today, Mr. Lehnier, that you

and Ms. Krupka had some setblement negotiations. Now,

k oargent s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (814) 536-8908
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I realize you didn’t know the rules of the game when

vou talked with her, and you didn't realize that she

was offering you a better deal than you could get

here. At the same token, because Ms. Krupka appears
in front of me with some reghlarity,'she should have

known that there is some potential additional

liability if I decide that the company rendered
‘unreasorable service. And incidentally, sir, I could

do that at the rate of $1,000 per mistake, -

A, Okay.

JUDGE COCHERES:

~~= whichk, of course, could have been

once a month for four years --- or three. So that

could get up pretty high. But I assure you, I have no

intention of doirng that. All right. If the company

‘made a mistake and if I decide to assess penalty, the

maximum would be $1,000 per mistake. It's perfectly
QbViéus to me that this is not of the magnitude of
$1,000 per mistake. The reason I've gone through’this
little analysis, sir, is not only fbf your benefit,
but it's alsc for Ms. Krupka's benefit. And what I'm
saggesting; Ms.erupka, 1s this might be a good case

to have one more settlement discussion with Mr.

' Lehmier now that both of you understand the rules.

Would you agree?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8908 ,
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ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

We'll certainly engage in settlement
discussions.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Fine. All right{ Mow, Mr. Lehmier,

'again, what they say in settlement can be completely
different from their litigation posit:ion. I have
‘their litigation position written down here. All

frighti

K. Okay.
JUDGE COCHERES:

And again, settlement discussions take

pléce outside of the judge's hearing. Whatever they

ta.k about here is between you and them.

A. Qkay“

JUDGE COCHERES:

So I leave the room. Now, sometimes ny
court reporter stays, and they are sworn to a vow of
secrecy. They might as well be monks or nuns. They

won't tell me anything. Sometimes they go cut and get

la cigarette. Sometimes they walt long enough until

you signal that you've either come to an agreement or
you can't, ard they will come up to my office and

feteh me. But otherwise, if we leave, 1'l. come back

in about five or ten minutes. Usually, my sign that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8208
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you're done means that it's quiet. T don't know why
I'm getting this beeping noise on another phone line
 here.

A I don't knéw, either.

JUDGE COCHERES:

It's gone away. All right.

A. Just one gquick thing.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Yos.

AL Is there anything that the PUC can do for people

in my position that would order PP&L tc be very

gpecific on their bill to inform someone that they are
a landlord, and they are being charged a PA sales tax
because they are a landloxd? In other words, is there
anything good that can come out of this‘for’somebody
else in my position, and won't go 24 years that, vyou
know, they think that --- in faCt; it's listed on’the

bill, you're being --- you are a landlord. You're

being charged the PA sales tax for that.

JUDGE COCHERES:

That 1s certainly & recommendation that I

can bring before the Commission. I don't know what

3ithey will do with it. T cannot commit to telling you
' they will do something about it. It's an interesting

point. I think that one of the things that mitigates

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, InC.
{814} 536-8908
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{in favoer of the company on that issue is that they
‘have just made an effort to review their records and

check the accuracy of them. Should they have waited

24 years? No. But they'did it once, and'they couid

be encouraged to do it more often than once every Icur

' times a century. All right.

A. Bll right.
JUDGE COCHERES:

But it is certainly a good suggestion..
But like I said, at least the company has already made
a start. So I'm not going to promise you any results.

T can make that suggestion i1f I care to. How's that?

A Okay.

JUDGE COCHERES:

All right. That being said, I'm going to
take us off the record. I'm leaving} I don't know if

Bilary's leaving or not. She's cur court reporter
y p

today. Thank you.' I'11 check on you shortly.

OFF RECORD DISCUSSION
JUDGE COCHERES:

Duxing their off the record discussion,

2 the parties were able to come to a settlenent

They ve exp.ained tﬁe terms of the settlement to me in

the following marner. First of all, we must recognlze

that what I said earlier and what the company

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv1ce,‘inc‘
(Bl4) 536-8908 ' '
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indicated is, of course, that sales tax is a

pass-through to the Department of Revenue. So the

company &nd Mr. Lehmier have agreed to cooperate in

the preparation of the necessary affidavit and other

paperwork that nust be submitted to the Department of
Revenue to allow Mr. Lehmier to be reimbursed by the
Commonwealth for a 36-month period. The parties

antiripate that the amount of that refund will be

approximately $95 plus or minus, depending on the date

the paperwork is submitted. The company has further
agreed to supplement the refund, when they know what

the amount is, to bring the total amount refunded tc

 My. Lehmier to the amount of $198.1%. So if, for

example, the amount to De refunded was exactly $95,
the company would have to come up with $104.19. But

we don't know exactly what that number is right now,

'so there is some flexibility there. Ms. Krupka, did I

iproperly state what you told me off the record?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Yes.

JUDGE COCHERES:

And do you agree to it on behalf of the
company?

ATTORNEY KRUDKA:

Yes.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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JUDGE COCHERES:

And Mr. Lehmier, do you also agree that I

properly stated the selilement terms?

:A‘ Yes.
JUDGE COCHERES:
- And do you agrec to it on behalf of
yourself?
A, Yes.

JUDGE COCHERES:

All right. Now, Ms. Krupka, as an

|additional point here, off the record, you explained

to me that you wculd submit a certificate of
satisfaction; is that correct?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Yes.

JUDGE COCHERES:

And Mr. Lehmier, did she explain to you
what a certificate of satisfaction would do?
A. I believe so. I don't remember exactly, you know
-~=. If you want to refresh my memory, go ahead.

JUDGE COCHERES:

Bll right. Well, basically, it is the

3l administrative process which ends this case. Never
 forget that you have sent paper to the state

5lgovernment, and in order to end this case, we must

‘Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (814) 536~-8908
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‘have more paper. So essentially, Ms. Krupka has

kagreed that she will send me a document that says,

essentially, to the Public Utility Conmmission that the
case was settled in & manner satisfactery to the

company. And oftentimes, attorneys, and I think Ms.

Krupka does this as a matter of course, she will state

the terms that were satisfactory to the customer. And

the last paragraph of the letter, or sometimes the

first, depending on the author, contairs the words to

the effect that if the customer disagrees, they have

ten days from receipt of the letter to respond in
:writing. Now, since we already know what she's going

' to say, there should be no need fcr you to respond.

A. Right.
JUDGE_COCHERES:
Aud if you do not respond, you will get a

£inal piece of paper from the Commission that says

| your case has been closed.

A. QOkay.

JUDGE COCHERES:

All rxright?
A. Okay.

- JUDGE COCHERES:

All right. Ms, Krupka, have I pretty

jmuch summaxized the certificate of satisfaction

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8508
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1 procesé?
2| | ATTORNEY KRUPKA:
31 Yés. |
4 JUDGE COCHERES: |
- B Fihe. ‘All right. kI want to thank both
6lof you. I apprecia:e it. It took us a_little time to

7]get to this point, but I believe that, in fact, you're
8 |much better off doing it this way. And I appreciate
9lyour cooperation. Have a good day. Unless there's

1¢|{some other thing I have te¢ deal with, and I hear

11{nothing, I'm going %to sever the phone connection. By
2 lnow. »

13 ‘ ATTQRNEY KRUPKA

14 Thank you.

StA. Yeah, thank you.

17 ; * ok ok k% ok k%

18 , HEARING CONCLUDED AT 12:25 P.M.

19 ) * Tk %k % ok ox k

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 ‘ ’
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CERTIPFPICATHE
I hereby certify, as the

stenographic reporter, that the foregoing
proceedings were taken stenographically by
me, and thereafter reducsd to typewriting
by me or under my direction:; and that this
transcript is & true and agcurate record
to the best of my ability.

-PITTSBURGH, PA _SARGENT'S ~ - PHILADELPHIA, PA
T SERIE PA COURT REPORTING ANDIANAL B, S
<CLEARFIELD, PA “RIE, SERVICE. INC VDIANA. TA -SOMERSET, PA

! o 5 H - S TEREC Ty T 3 x R
sSTATE COLLEGE, PA *OIL CITY, PA 210 Main Sireer GREENSBURG, PA Y| KESBARRE, PA

SEOPUDAYSBURG: PA “HARRISBURG, PA Jonnsown, PA 15901 ; , »CHARLESTON, WV

(BE4Y 536-8908
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MARCH 10, 82

THOMAS LEHBIER
506 GOLDEN ST
LITITZ PA 17543

DOCUMENT
FOLDER

SERVICE 512 GOULDEN ST ’ CONNECT DATE MAR 4, 82
TO: LITITZ FA 17

563 ' ' CUSTOMER HUMBER 61-103~6289-2

I+ i3 our pleasure to sorve yvou as a customer of tha Pannsylvania Power
& Liygntt Lonpany. g Molp Vou heuter uhgerstand our servicas, we i1nvite you
vo raad the enclased information describing our e¢peraticns,

1+ your naome, address, or connect date are net ¢orrect as shoun above,
please contatt us at the toll freze number 1l sted in your ielephone
diructory under Paennasylvania Powar & Light Company.

T help us identify your account snd provide vou with quality service,
we hove assignec vou the customer numher sheoun above. It would be helpful
i you weuld rzgord this anusber in a handy glace and mention it when
culling or writing us.

Energy conservation is very imparient. Follewing are soma helpful
hBints:

= Send for your FREE workbook “Energy Conservation Makes
Sense ~ Maxe It Mork For You.Y
= Reguest PP&L's Home Energy Audit for $15.00 when'you receive
your svailability notize.
- Energy Consarvation is @ family effort - get everyone involved.
- Whan veu are away From home, turn down or turn off unnseded elec-

trical appliances such as air conditieners.

. For meals with several dishes., ccoking together in the oven is more
efficient. than ¢n surface units. : :

Thank You,

. " , ?éﬁnsylvania Power &
O@ggEFED . Light Company
SEP 182005 N ; S |
i hee® RECEIVED
e SEP ). 2 2006
| | LiC SOMMISSION
C~1 - PAP%%%%@@%%MA

C-20066052
HBG, 8-28-06




CALL Brroge TH’Z DUE DATE IF VQU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS - ADDITIQNAL INFORMATION ON THE REVERSE SiDE

; i : . A EASE USE YOURCUSTGVERNUMBEN
SERVIGE »r 1 M 8] T H Y L E H M I ER g WHEN-CALLUING OR WARITING :
TO' 512 GOLDEN ST - |kl 1203 b2a9 2
LITITZ PA 17543 : e
¥SECURITY DEPOSIT OF RECORD  $.00% PREVIOUS BAULANCE .0a
BALANCE A5 OF APR 20 LT .00

CURRENT BILLING FOR 43 DAYS USE

TO  APR 16 ACTUAL METER READING 99162

FROM MAR & ACTUAL METER READING 98770 : )

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE RATE RS FOR 392 KWH s : 27.54

SURCHARGE FOR PA TAXES o 1.7%
ENERGY CHARGE $.006422 PER KWH 2.52
/SALES TAX . : 1.91
CURRENT BILL DUE DATE MAY 11 82 ]

NITH KITE“FLYING WEATHER HERE, NOW'S THE TIME T0 WARN YOUR YOUHGSTERS
NOT TO FLY KITES OR MODELS NEAR ELECTRICAL WIRES. KITE STRIHGS AND

MODEL WIRES CAH CARRY ELECTRIC CURRENT. N :
OCKETER

DOCUMENT k SEP 1‘8 2006

e 5 , X z  TOTAL AMOUNT -
CAMMATEDRIOS . are ANQUNT : C{“‘-"’k w57
e | u.500  1.u43) , e 33.L9
AVG KWH ; THIS IS YOUR ELECTRIC USE PROFILE
PEd DAY
k 2C Vbl - e - ] THIS PROFILE IS BEING FROVIDED TO ENCOURAGE EMERGY
18 i * : =~} CONSERVATION BY GIVING YOU A CCHTINUING IDEA OF HOW MUCH ENERGY
16| ~ YOU ARE USIHG.
R R it O  CN EACH BILL YOU WILL BE PROVIDED WITH A CHART SHONING
ozl : —— THE AVERAGE NUMBER OF KILCWATT-HOURS USED EACH DAY OF THE
10§ , BILLING PERIOD. THIS BILLING PERIOD YOU USED 392 KWH IN
Y Er—— ————H81 43 0AYS CR AN AVERAGE OF 9 KWH PER DAY.
e ' YOU WILL ALSG BE PROVIDEG THE AVERAGE DAILY TEMPERATUXE
af FOR EACH BILLING PERIOD. THIS BILLING PERIOD IT IS 41 F.
- EACH PERIOD VYOUR CHART MILL BE EXPANDED UNTIL IY
o e o A THO I T r A CONTAIND CME YEAR OF HISTORY. YOU CAN THEN COMPARE YOUR USE

FOR THE CURREHT PERICD HITH THE SAHE PERICD A YEAR AGO.

Pennsylv«:nm Power & Light Company
TWO NORTH NlN?N STREET, ALLENTOWN PA. 18101

| | 1 jkﬂfﬂE EIVED
~ SEP 12 2006
C-& ‘
e T

C-20066052
HBG, 8-28-06




Page 3

- R . i o T You Bl Ascoust Naaber
PPL Eloctric PPy 53850-96001
Utilities e e
lectric Total from Last Bi | 5.50.94
Ele‘:t.rgc , legn{:ﬁ":‘zteceived Feb 27 - Thank Iau' §30.94
Service
' Billing Details 2
;. Dilling 9@5&5?5 n .
FIMOTHY | EHMIER Balsnce as of Mar 7, 2006 g N S0.00
f}%"&“&m{ﬁ; V . 0D 1 9 'mm: . ,
R Current Charges
Chatges for - PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES Dy |
Residential Rate: RS for Feb 3 - Mar 7 D OCU ' oo
: ~ Dusuibution Charge, , ‘ M =0
Customer Charge 8.00 Fry /V 7
e SR e o POpE
wolomtey Seyvice : .
§27 Hausman Rd. B ot A Sirchurge At .05300000% 01 R
Allentown, PA - Tronsmission '
{m s 241 KWiTai 0 6%‘50000% per KWH 3 -
343 rensitvn i
44000 S W 5 36100000¢ perkwr 2.7
umv,ppleieanc corm 341 KWH at 1.20600000¢ per WH 4.1%
Generation Char e ,
Ca cng and ncr o
34: RWi a1 3. 97<ooooo¢ P K wh 1652
a r .
~PA Tax Adj Surcharge at -0.05 1000{}0% -0.01
i~ PA Sales Tax SR 356
Total PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES Charges ; $60.99
[t e Bl Fayment o Miar. 25, 2006
Aseount Balunee
e LasT bot) o PB sales Tar
General
G n ; . Generation prices and charﬁes are ser by the elecuric generatlon supplicr
Information you have chosen. The Public Uuhty Cnmmlxsmn m%x lates dmmba?xon
, B;m«.s and services. The F Eacrpy Regu tm} ommission ccgulates
, . nsmission prices and semces
Next teter
teadin PPL Electric Utilities uses about $4.07 of this bill to pay s statc taxes. In
gn Qrsa ue o addition, about $3.42 of this bill pays the PA Gross Receipts Tax.
Apr o 1he Trammon Charge inchudes an lntangable Transitton Charge (TTC) and
' m@ apphca {o prose receipts 1ax which 1opetber amomt to $5.65." The ITC
- e Per usage (- approved by 1he Pu nc Etny Camm:ssmn which ~
: PPL Electne Uulmee, collects asagent for P éctric Unibities Transition

Bond Company L.1.C and which that company uses to service debt incurred
to recover a porncm of PPL Electric Utilities' stranded costs. The gross
receipts tax, W hich is collected for the Commonwealth of Pennsylvaoia, i
equal to 5.96% of the ITC.

 PPL Electric Utilities: Highesi in l_.ustomer Saﬁxfact}ou with
Regidentizl Electric Service in the Eastern UL.S,, Five Yesrs (n 9 Row
J.D, Power and Associates 2001«2005 Electric Ut'xlh Residential Custonier
Ss(miaumn Qmiucs(su) 2005 study based on 2 total 0£ 26,782 consumer

TESPOLSEs. L5 larpest elecmc companies in the Eastern U.S. were
otiked in thc smdy - A
Wi jdpower.cont ‘ %/ r
o W RECEIVED
c-% VA
C-20066052 Nep ¥ 10
HB(’J, 8‘28.‘06 ¥ . ‘IP$ ‘( kS ’Ff“ \TY COMM‘SS!ON

e~ Y ATL



GROSS, MCGINLEY, LABARRE & EATON, LLP

MALCOLM | GROSS _ o , JOIN F. GROSS

PAUL A.MIGINLEY ATTORNEYS AT LAW KIMBERLY G KRUPKA
KA e 33 SOUTH SEVENTH STREET P

PATRICK | RERLLY. _P.0. BOX 4060 o A OAmN A AL iR

ALY . o . X N A

WL ANy Py ALLENTOWN, PENNSYLVANIA 18105-4060 PR WALMER

ANNE K MANLEY ) : OF COUNSEL

SUSANELLISWILD . DAVID C KEEIIN
 VICTOR F, CAVACIN __ (610 820-5450 | *Also admitied in NY

ROBERT 4 ALPERT ETELE;.II;“AX .(sm%@szo}saos | ,

Rt TULLAR 2-MAIL Kkrupka@gmle.com ~ EASTON ORFICK:
RICHARD T CURLEY AN ot | ! ,

RAYMOND J. DERAYMOND Direct number: (610) 871-1325 ; ?%ﬁg;m ;fT

(S10) 2581508
April 19, 2006
VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS
James J. McNulty, Secretary -

( ronwealth Ke ulding - 4
Commonsats Keytous i  FOLDER

Harrisburg, PA 171053265

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commissioﬁ | , D OC U M E N T

RE: Timothy P. Lehmier v. PPL Electric Utilities Corpera 5 ¢ -
Docket No. C-20066052 ch E FE
‘Dear Mr. McNulty: . 182 QD ,

Enclosed for filing in the above-captioned matter are an original and three (3) copies of the
~Answer of PPL Electric Utilities Corporation. : '

- Pursuant to 52 Pa. Code §1.11, the enclosed document is deemed to be filed on April 19, 2006
and was deposited with an overnight express delivery service as shown on the delivery receipt
attached to the mailing envelope. -

_ In addition. please date and time-stamp the enclosed extra copy of this letter and return it to me

i 'RECEIVED

E.17 2606

KGK:dm

[ . FABUBLIC UTILITY COMMISBION
Enclosures BLIL It o))
cc:  MseDeidre Bilger (wiencl./via e-mail and U.S. Mail) SEGRETARYS BupEad

‘ 5. Mildred A. Castillo (w/encl./via e-mail) 1 vt
¢ Timothy P Lehmier (w/encl.) ' ' &\i\
WAWDOX\CLIENTS ypl-pucthilling¥00127728 DOC | S \J,\Q\\
c-4
__— C-20066052

HBG, 8-28-06




e g e

ey

(eosobrnbs

pey

e T Ty —

e

5 Mmoo vy

S reme i

AR e

-2 %4

.
-

s

-

RS e g

BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

TIMOTHY P. LEHMIER ‘ COMPLAINT DOCKET

‘ NO. C-20066052
Complainant ~

Vs,

PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES CORPORATION,

Respondent.

ANSWER AND NEW MATTER OF PPL ELECTRIC UmlTIES CORPORATION

PPL Electri‘c Utilitics Corporation (PPL), by its attorney, h,créby Answers Complaint in
the above-captioned praceeding as follows: '

1. Admitted.

2. Admitted.

3. Admitted.

~4a.  Denied. PPL denies any incorrect éharges on Complainant’s bill.

4b.  Admitted in part, denied in part PPL admits that ii recently conducted a
telephone survey of residential customers to check the accuracy of some current records. PPL
further admits that during a telephone conversation with Complainant, PPL was informed that
Complainant resides in his home and as of the date of the contaet, and possibly beférehand,
should not be charged the Pennsylvania sales tax. PPL confirms that for at least the past four
yea;-s, it has charged Complainant a sales tax as a landlord. PPL is unable to admit or deny any
,allclgations with regard to bills more than four years old, as PPL’s retention ﬁoiicy permits it to
retain information only for a perdod of four years. PPL denies ihat it has not offered to
discontinue charging sales tax 10 Complainant,

PPL is &vi.thout sufficient information to form a belief as to the truth or falsity of all other

allegations, and the same are denied.




-

N,

T

(e

5. Paragraph 5 constitutes a requést for relief to which no Answer is r,equirédi To
the extent 4 response is required, PPL incorporates by reference herein the averments set forth in
its Answer to Paragraph 4 of the Complaint. | |

6. No response of answering Respondént is required as the allegations of this
paragraph do not pertain to answering Respondent,

7. Admitted.

NEW MATTER
8. Respondent, PPL, hereby incorporates its énswers to Paragraphs 1-7 as if more
fully set forth at length herein. | | |
. Complainant’s claims are barred in part by the apphcab}c statute of limitations to
the extent Complainant secks rﬁimbmmcnt for any amounts paid prior to March 20, 2002.
WHEREFORE, in view of the foregoing, PPL respectfully requésts that the Cﬁoxmni:ssion

deny the above-captioned Complaint,

R.espcctfully submitted,

Corporalfon

| Dated: April 19,2006

In Allentown, Pennsylvania
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BEFORE THE ' ‘
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

| COMPLAINT DOCKET

TIMOTHY P. LEHMIER ~
‘ ' NO. C-20066052 ;
Complainant ' ‘
vs. ‘
- PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES CORPORATION,
Respondent.
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that ANSWER of PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES CORPORATION TO

THE COMPLAINT OF TIMOTHY P. LEHMIER was mailed to counsel/complainant of record

on behalf of Complainant by first class United States mail, postage on this the 19" day of April,

2006.

TIMOTHY P. LEHMIER
512 GOLDEN STREET
LITITZ,PA 17543

WAWDOXCLIENTS \ppl-pucibilling\00127338 DOC

GROSS, McGINLEY, LaBARRE & EATON, LLP

: ?«x ESQUIRE
Counsel foed) fendant, PPL Electric Uhhhes
Corporation

33 South 7% Street, P.O. Box 4060
Allentown, PA 18105 '

Phone (610} 820-5450

Fax (610) 820-6006




VERIFICATION

'COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA )
; - 88 ~
COUNTY OF LEHIGH y

I, Robert M. Geneczko, hereby state that the facts above set forth are
frue and correct {or are true and correct to the b‘est of my knowledge, information and
belief) énd that | expect to be abie to prove the same at a héaﬁng held in this matter.
{ understand that the statements herein are imadé snbje_:ct to the penalties of 18 Pa.

- C.S. §4804 (relating to unsworn falsification to authorities).

LAt W el

Date; _‘JLLQ ,( G@.
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McGinley, Labarre & Eaton more than douﬁf ECETVEBd a $727.99 judgment.

August 16, 2006

Re: C-20066052 SEP ] 8 2006 &
U
Administrative Law Judge Louis G. Cocheres = “
f{(;rggﬁnggpxnmsﬁzas DOCUMENT ir;
Dear Judge Cocheres, F OLDER ©? i "
S

This letter is in response to a notice I received from you dated 7/12/06 regarding a telephonic
hearing between myself and PP&L Utilities Corp. In that notice you requesteci I send you a copy
of any exhibits I intend to introduce at this hearing. 1 am sending you copies of every single
payment I made to PP&L for my electric bills beginning with a copy of my very first electric bill
dated May 11, 1982 for the first 43 days of electric usage from my hook up date of March 4,
1982 to April 16 1982, From my very first bill you can clearly see I have been charged a PA
sales tax by PP&L for being a landlord which 1 am not! I have lived in this house at 512 Golden

‘Street, Lititz, Pa. from March of 1982 until the present time. This is my residence not a rental

property. I will also send you a copy of a letter PP&L sent to my father’s house addressed to
Thomas Lehmier, 504 Golden St. Lititz, Pa. I lived with my father and mother at this address
until March of 1982 when I moved to 512 Golden St. Lititz. You will clearly see the connection
date of March 4, 1982 and my customer number 61-103-6289-2.

In February of this year PP&L was conducting a telephone survey of it’s customers to check the
accuracy of it’s record pertaining to the address on the bill and who resided at this address. 1
informed the woman I spoke with that I have lived here since March of 1982, She informed me
that I was listed as a landlord and I was being charged a PA sales tax. I told her I still had my
very first electric bill and had records of every payment [ made to PP&L until the present time
and PP&L has always charged me a PA sales tax. I told her I wanted a full refund and she said
that they wouldn’t go back that far, I asked her if she had all my bills on record and she told me
that they did in fact have all of the bills on microfilm. She then connected me with her supervisor
and he informed me that she told me too much and that he wasn’t going to change anything if at
all until the survey was completed. The following month my bill had not changed and I was still
being charged the PA sales tax. Again I phoned PP&L and was told again by the same supervisor
the same thing as before, nothing would be done until the survey was completed and that could
take months. I then contacted the PUC and filed a complaint against PP&L.

From the very first bill on 4/20/82 until the last bill on 3/7/06 PP&L bhad taken 5.67% in PA sales
tax ofY the total of my electric bill because they had me listed as a landlord. I calculate the total
sales tax that I paid from 4/20/82 to 3/4/06 to be $727.99. [ am asking the PUC to order PP&L to
refund me this full amount because of their mistake. 1 never should have been required to pay
this tax in the first place because I am not a landlord. I feel that in no way will this create a
financial hardship for PP&L since in my estimation they have paid the law firm of Gross,
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I received a copy of a letter dated April 19, 2006 from Gross, McGinley, LaBarere & Eaton
addressed to James J. McNulty, Secretary PUC. In my opinion, Kimberly Krupka and Robert
Geneczko perjured themselves by stating PP&L is unable to admit or deny any allegation with
 regard to bills more than four years old and is without sufficient information to form a belief as
to truth or falsity of all other allegations and the same are denied. This is completely contrary to
what the PP&L receptionist told me during our telephone conversation when she clearly stated
that all of my electric bills were on microfilm. She even confirmed my original connection date

of 3/4/82.

I am looking Torward to the Telephonic Hearing on 8/28/2006. The telephone number to contact
me for the Telephonic Hearing is (717) 575-7678. ‘

Sincegely,

Timothy P. Lehmier



Account Activity Statement - Date. £E/13/06
Page: 1
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#v+ actount Information Tr ¢#» Current Account Statupa ¢
Paywent Agreement

Installment: $0.00 Balagce: 50,00

Mail To:
TIMOTHY LEHMIER
512 GOLDEN &7°
LITITZ PA 17543 Budget Bill Amcrtization

Installment . 50 .00 Balance: s0. 00

Account Number:
53850-96001

SEP 12 2006
UBLIC U
SECRE

Pequedted By:
TIMOTHY T,EHMIER
(717)527-0192 Extension: ‘ e Jurrent - Rate- RS

RECEIVEE

o
2B
T
o

PA-F

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE ‘ DUE TRANSACTION - BALANCE  ACTUAL Umwmmmmn, DEG UPN, REG/ DAYS KWH
DATE AMOUNT FORWARD BILLED BALANCE H/C TYPE USED :

569 .02

07/11/2002 ELECTRIC SERVICE
ket e o 2 43 0 2 5 A o o s 0 o 1 42 o e e 2 2 S o A e B o 2 B o 20 e b 0 S 2 8

5-69.02

48/0172002 Payment
e e 4 e e o 0 vt k2 o 4 o B A T e 0 5 i B0 o i S e 1 e e o o . B 9o ko A o P B O 4 S e A B 8 5 e i e e 6k e T R e o o Ve S g 2 e G e ek

$50.10 ) .

08/08/2002 ELECTRIC SERVICE : ;

e i e 4,,4.;154‘t,‘;5mnrc &-50.10

0872942002 Payment N

T I Y e L

e R o A o 2 e W oy 2 coor e i T e o B S o T e e o 4 L it ey i v o o WYy bt o i P A

09/10/2002 ELECTRIC SERVICE Ty iy
Lof 100 1T ] 1 0003/0353  00342A 31 1033

08/1042002 Regular Bill M

X i o, e o A (S s o 5 A 200 it

10701/2002 Payment

10/07/2002 ELECTRIC SERVICE ( v

o et e et e A
5.92.93 nnu 3
ES o o st e v dom i e 2 Ve S b e o e e e 0 e o A U e e s i 2 e S A o e T S P o
0N
=

542,92
0027/0123 Q0752A 217 410

10/07/2002 Regular Bill 10/28 $42.%92 MN ; ;
i e 8t 8 e e e o o a5 S o e

10/2842002 Payment $-42.92 y@ a
o o kB A 2 . S o1 e 3 R ?i‘,,znf.--;f...xf!x-o..m-f.i-

B o g e S e e b 4 e e e e e e e o A A o

11/0S/2002 ELECTRIC SERVICE : $38. 9% @ 3
11/05/2002 Regular Bill 11/26 $38.95 ; 0494/0000 011143 29 352

o e s et o e e G S o e et i e . o S A T S 0 Vs e i e S B, WY B B Nt . Y 0 00 1ok e o i o ok

1172672902 Pavment 5-38.9%

e v ok o i e S o L S o Sy o o e o i S o . O o . o o s T e 5 S i W9 om0 i e e ey SO

1270572002 ELECTRIC SERVICE $44.33
12426 $44.33 0757/3000 - 01341A 30

12/05/2002 Regular Bill
e e 5 e 2 o 5 e 4 ko o o 55 o o kS o o S 5 S 9 o e i 5 S8 3 8 5 51 o 0 e P ¢ o 4 S % Sk e o e

5-44.33

12/26/2002 Payment

01/07/2003 ELECTRIC SERVICE $53.18 ;
0170772003 Regular Bill 01/28 . 533.18 1129/0000 . 0287SA 31 5334
, $-53.18

D1/28/2003 Payment
o o o o A e e o ] . 0 o 20 2 s e A e o 7 3 e . 2. 0 o o i 8 8 .t B S A 2

i e g o, 2 e o i i e B e, o o VL o e e S 8 oo ot e it g ek A ek e St 1t o o B T Gk oo U B 0 o 0 A g e e

St o b s S o e e o s a4t i o S AV, R ) P ok 6 0 e mn f we  B e o b S e e L Ry O 0 o o W

327

R TR -

02/0%5/2003 ELETTRIC SERVICE , 85079
p2728 $50.79 : 1171700608 0257%A 23 504

; : ;
$2/9572003 Reguldar Bill ,
e o e o o R 9 2 S B o 0 o 7 oSt 0 R o P e 5 o . 8 5 e

5-50.79

0272672003 Payment .

A W i e N o e B A T e e 0 O R S e e o W s e e A O e e 2 T B A e G e e e S N e A T R W o Y. e e S A e A e T ok e S o e W W e e e e N K Tl W e e e S ek e e e e Y e
3370872003 ELECTRIC SERVICE . : 548,97 ‘ i )

0370672003 Regular Hill D27 S44 .87 o 134370800 03437A 9 ) 458

et v s 0K e S B Y et e o e e ot o 0 6 . O S o L 4 0 e o5 Yk S e A o S 0 O O o 0 4 0 i o o O 2 o, o g A o % e e

$-46.9%

03722383 Payment )

4 S sl s i e H SN MR T S S W L R W 0l e T i o o M 5 o B e e W o o S e e e o e A e ot e S W L S e A e O i e e o g e e S o W ) e R e L i kR e e e D S e e o W e e e e e A e S o e e 0 s s e S i e S
Q470772593 BLECTRIC SERVICE $44. 21 ; : ;

URF0FI 2063 Regular Bill g4/28 S44, 3y . : CT42/0900 Q3ILE63A - - 426

on M e e o s, e Y e b S R e e ¢ e W B T e e e e W e A e S e e W e R A S T a5 e e e Mo S R 0 Y e o S e e e S W e e e oy ot o L Ny U o e o W, G S S W i W el i W e e e 04 S Kt o et A o e S
$4%, 3 C-20066052 |
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. 8111 Account 53850-96001 Account Activity Statementc i : ‘ Date. 08/14/06
. Page: 2

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE : DUE TRANSACTION - BALANCE ACTUAL DEFERRED DEG DAY RDG/ DAYS - KWH ;‘ BILLED
DATE AMOUNT FORWARD  BILLED  BALANCE H/T TYPE USED ! ¥

05/07/2003 ELECTRIC SERVICE ©$39.44
0570772603 Regular Bill . 05/28 639.44 037140065  O03830A 3¢ 367

i st A s o e o in on . o 2 L i e e e i, 0 A e e R o e WD P e i o b e A e e S e 4 e b Rt o S A B i i o o o A M R b o o e S ke 0 o S 0 s bt o o 00 s G e G 1 ot A S ¢ 7 v ol S S e o S0 i e e S e 2 e

ow\Nm\Moow Payment : : §-39.44
05706712003 ELECTRILC SERVICE : ) $37.%54
05/06/2001 Regular Bill - 06/30 $37.54 GHWO\ccom 0¢H4»> 30 344

o o o o o 0 g 9 S o 8 e S s ) o ot 2 o ot o e e B B T T R b e R R o S R B R

057430/2003 Payment : 3-37.%4
P7/08/2003 ELECTRIC SERVICE : §61.97 i v
07/0872001 Regular 8ill C0I28 $51.97. 0327/9247F 04813A 32 639

o o i e e i T S St A A S < o e S e i o Y o e M A R P ¥ 0 B a0 T i S 9 o 2k 2 P . oy 8 e i o S i e o P e 00 g G o A e i S 8 o s S o o e e B B o iy o

0772972003 PBayment : o $-61.97 ‘
08/36/2001 ELECTRIC SERVICE 875 04 : : ,
0B796/2003 Regular Bill 48727 $75.04 000370290  05610A 29 797

o o e e i s 1. A e e e S 0 i v A ot o R e o b o S e A i 54 s e o o 0 e S A o o, b o b 5 o W e o e S e NG o S 1 O o s O i S S A e 4l g B o e ot e ot S e e i ok S 0 e

08/227/2003 Payment ‘ 5-75%.04
09/0¢72003 ELECTRIC SERVICE , 563.66
09072003 Regular Bill 09/29 564.66 pao0/0297T  08282A 30 673

e ke o o w0 W e A ik S o S o o ke S e Ao D o o ki s o o kW At &, e T e aap T K A N R L e 00 e S o S B 0 K S o R i o e e W 5w 0 O g i T o e B a0 3 e sy e g, g e e e B e e

09/29/2003 Payment , $-64.66 ,
10/07/2003 ELECTRIC SERVICE , $45.65 S ,
10/57/2003 Regular Bill 10/28 $45.6% 0135/0072  06724A 32 442

o e w48 e e i e B S o A e A e M g e i e o 0" ed S S iy e S S b Ve o 2 e A e ke o o o o e b ok o 0 o g R S A e b S0

10/28/2003 Payment , $-45.63

e v e ki S o 8 ke S 5 S 0 8 2 o 0 1 R
11/95/2003 ELECTRIC SERVICE $38.43

117952003 Regular Bill 11726 $38.45 : 0309/0000  07079A 23 155

11/26/2003 Payment , §-38.45 ,

meam\uoom ELECTRIC SERVICE $46.80

12/05/2002 Regular Bill 12729 $46.80 , 0662/0000  07535A ip 458

12/29/2003 Payment ; S 5-48.80

p1/0772004 ELECTRIC SERVICE $51.43 , \
01/07/2004 Regular Bill ‘ w41/28 551.43 0993/5000  OBDABA 33 513

0172842004 Payment $-51.43 v
0270472004 ELECTRIC SERVICE : : $48.38 :

uwxabxma¢m Regular 811l 02725 §48.136 wummxuoao 08528A 28 430

wuxumxmua“ Paymeant  §.48.36

03/05/2304 ELECTRIC SERVICE : 548,89 : , :

£3/45/2004 Regular Ball 03/29 $48.69 093573090 09012 ‘ag 4834

s S e e M e R o e s 0 S e e W e ke A T e O e e i g e L O e 00 ok L 9 R e A o e S M e s A a1 S e e O GO G W5 e G e B T G e e kO A N S o S e B i e g ot s i e oy g MR e e e e e e Ry "
wu\mwa»u@a vmm:hnﬂ . : 5-48.83

maxnmméwaa ELECTRIC SERVICE $48. 61 :

L4705/2004 Reguiar Bill 84726 $48.403 , CES9/0030 - D9488A 31 R & £

-




B11l Account: 53850-960601 Aczcount Actavity annmsmnn o ; , Date: 0B71470%6
« - Page. 3

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE DUE TRANSACTION BALANCE  ACTUAL - DEFERRED DEG DAY RDG/ DAYS KWH BILLED
: : : DATE AMCUNT FORWARD: BILLED - BALANCE H/C TYPE USED KW

o g kSt e Bt o ot o o AN S e A e e o S et A e o g 4 S G o S e S S0 W e R g o h o A e o ko e e W sy 0 b o ot o B e e e g 0 B A s W o A YT R o ek A A v S W S b N s B o e

04/26/2004 Paymernt 5-48.03
05/0572004 ELECTRIC SERVICE : : ; - 5431 .06 :
05/05/2004 Regular Bill 05726 541.0& : ) 0318/0013 098794 30 331

ot o 2 g i e o o e e o W o b e A i S W e < g g A o ot oy S B o o Sl . g o b e o B s S et i e WA e g e e i e o s S e Dok et e i G S K e e W B e W5 o 7 e ok S e A e e e oy e i e e T e A e g o e ko

05/26/2004 Payment 3-41.06
06724 /2004 ELECTRIC SERVICE : $49.43 :
06/34/2004 Reqular Bill 06428 . 549.43 0037/6143. 103724 30 4973

S s e s b e e e e W ok o b o T L e o e e Ml o 0 0 e S e R A e ok o o o i 6 e W A el 8 o o e i o S e i e e S o e A g B T R O D o A S 6 e o o o 0 oo o e W A h A A R o i 1 i Sk A e A el Wl

06/28/2009 Payment o $5-49.43
07/06/2004 ELECTRIC SERVICE , 556 .49 ‘ ,
07/36/4004 Regular Bill. - 071727 §56.49 : 002170228 10951A 32 579

- R s R R T SV . : c o o a

07427730038 Payment : 5+56.49 ;
0§/05/2004 ELECTRIC SERVICE §66.40
08/35/2004 Regular Bill pB/28 566.40 . 0000/0278 11651A 30 730

o S o o o, By R oy g e s ke e NG ot et e R e ML et T e ey 0 e L e e 5 A e e e A e e ey e N o e o e e 0 L e S i e i g e o e e i e e e e MR R e e o a0 ek e e 1 W e e R e e e e e e

08/26/2004 Payment i $-56.40

09/33/2004 ELECTRIC SERVICE ; 555 67

09/9372004 Regular Bill 08/27 555.67 000270204  12220A 29 559
05727/2004 Payment 555,87 ‘

10/96/2004 ELECTRIC SERVICE $52.14 ‘

10/06,2004 Regular 811l - 10727 552 14 0062/0098 127463 31 826

i ., W o 0 o o B A i Vi I Bt B8 AR B 2 o 0 o P R o ot e i e i et 98 S o o O 9 i G e ot iy W e e 0 g o o M o o o g it Yl e A e G e o b B e s O o, S Yy e o o S e, . v e

10/2772004 Paymeat $-52.1314
11/24/2004 ELECTRIC SERVICE $42.70
11/04/2004 Regular Bill 11729 542.70 034870000  13157A 23 411

B w0 - o o e B 20 o W g AR G T Vo e o P R (0 o i it e e Rt S o oo i el T I o e ek W, B v o o s S o o o R et o Tk e ) KA e S s o i st it P e e ot 6 S e i o o e e o S o b A L A e ot S0 T e P

1172972004 Payment , $-42.70
1278672004 ELECTRIC SERVICE : £48.30 V
12/9672004 Regular Ball 12728 548,30 062170008 138384 32 B 79

i e Mo o iy o o o Aty A e ok R e e st v e e o o S e G Ty e o T 6 O ol o W 6 i S " e i i N, oy, S o Tl e e i 0 e ik i S s ) e i o a5t e T e W g 0 S L M 04 el i 4 o a2

1272872009 Payment $~48.30

01/06,200% ELECTRIC SERVICE © 581,14 , ; ;
0170572005 Regular Bill : 017272 $51.14 , 0922/0000 141393 31 533
01727/2005 Payment , $-51.14

D2/3472005 ELECTRIC SERVICE 556 52 , ,

027/347200% Regular Bil: az/on $55 52 108479007 148624 28 : 523

02728,/200% Payment §+56.52

DIF0872005 ELECTRIL SERVICE , 557.93
$I,0872005 Regulag Bill : p3z3e 557.93 © DPBNSOV00.  IB20LA 3z %39

AW L W A o A T g B S a6 S W G i R, W B S SR B e, e e S S R i W e R e e O e R e e R B T S e S ek e e W R Y e oM e o e o ] S B e e B e O e T e i e S

2372972005 Payment §.57 9%

Bill Adcount  S3850-96001 ﬁnnoﬁuw;ﬁmnwcwnw Scaterent Dars: 0B/34/06




DATE ;ﬂﬂbzm?ﬁﬁmoz TYPE DLE TRANSACTICN BALANCE ACTUAL SFERRED.  DEG DAY RIG/ DAYS : KriH - BILLED
DATE AMOUNT FORWARD BILLED BALANCE H/C TIPE USED . KW

A o o e g S U S 5 ki e Tt e 7 e o gt o o ok S i T o e B 8 o 2 ot e e i A 0 A o A T e o A o . o o e M o o i i Sy o S A PO o o s oo i ol 3 e b S b o T Y i bk 0 S e o e o T e

04/07/2005 ELECTRIC SERVICE , 552.30
04/07/2005 Regular Bill caxmm mwu.wo : 068670000 156764 30 475

gt vp Sk e i o g i A Y 2 st W S A i B 2 ko e S v ek AR S 4l o e e e A e B e e e e e e s G o o o A e G o o S dm e oy W 0 S e S O o b o o A S i o ok, ¢ o o e o S P i

04/28/2005 Payment $-52. wo

05/086/2005 ELECTRIC SERVICE _ $48.52 .

0570672005 Regular Bill 65/31 $48.52 0318/9004  16106A 29 432
05/31/2005 Payment $-48.52

$6/07/2005 ELECTRIC SERVICE , ‘ 549 .23 . ‘

D6/07/2005 Regular Bill 06/28 , 549 23 S OLIG/0054 - 16538A iz ; 440

I SRR e S e T G T gk Sk i o b T o g ot b e i 135 o 1 o e i s i S 0 o e ey e o K b o i e o e A S e o e A e i o a0 S 2 S e R Sk ot o o i M e A e e e e A o n S B T N T e e Y, o

06/2872005 Payment ‘ ; ; $-45.23
07/57/2005 ELECTRID SERVICE $74.53 y

02/07/200% Regular Bill 07/28 $74.53 : 0000/0365 © 17276A 31 728

07/28/200% Payment , 5~74 53 ‘

D8/05/200% ELECTRIC SERVICE $81 .97 :

08/05/2005 Regular 8ill : 08/2% Mmu 37 0D00/0426 © 1B0%0A 29 814

R s T T E g B R TP P B T « T o S g i e i s o g o o o i e e e e e W e o s e e e e o i e o e i e o e A i b B T e o A e B e, e

08/29/2005 Payment . 81,97
09/06/2005 ELECTRIC SERVICE : ‘ 585. 89 ‘ : ‘
09/06/2005 Regular Bill 09/27 . $85.89 0000/0357 = 18952A 32 §62

lli)I!lliillllli‘l't)lilllllllll(l1i’lhlillll!ll‘ii!lllil!l{!i‘ttlll!!illlllll!ll!l)lllll'!llltl?l'illi7!1![1!l#tllitlll!ltIlltll‘i‘l!l)ti)x?l!’f’lll‘il)l

ow\uuauoom Payment ) ~85., 89
wuxamxuoow ELECTRIC SERVICE $60.56
19/06/2005 Regular Bill 10/27 $60.586 031976199 195214 30 569

S i R iyt g i 0t S o, G 0 v g, o o,k o s o 2 e o i 2, o o 54 s S 1 S Sk . o, s S Sk e b T S B 1k A i i o Ak e o Ak K 0 o o i 5. o S i A S i 5 s 0 A v o o S S o o 5

10/27/200% Payment $~60.58
11/04/200% ELECTRIC mmmCHnm 545.97
11/04/200% Regular Bill 11728 $45 .97 ) 0304/0016G 19%24A 25 403

ll(iO!irl!lﬁilillfl’lfliltltIlltlllllll![l{llll’ll)ttli((lillf}ifl(llliilIli}llllI!l!!t!diilltllllllillfliillI(l!ll(ll!'llIililiiftlllil!lill‘iililli}iill

1172872008 Payment ‘ $-45.97 ;

12/06/2005 ELECTRIC SERVICE $52.91 ,

12/06/2605 Regular Bill ‘ 12/27 $52. 31 ©720/D000 - 20406A iz 482
12/27/2005 Paynent 5-5% 91 ‘

61/06/2006 ELECTRIC SERVICE : . $55.45

ousmmwuwom Regular Bil} 01730 . 855.a8 1969700008  20911A 31 505

‘:pc. ‘“,:x.a:aga;;an-xlt;|;;-'s;s:|-s:t;;|'a;ztrx|:f4sn;Arxxiznaxiyix‘f;n.e;a-a;:;:;::s;u::-sr:;:;xxlantit4uaaraz;11xsits;nv:-x;;;‘;x1xr;-aacsqssa1-‘\
fI0/ 20086 Paym 8

DLAIQ/ 2006 Payment ‘ $+55.4

,\R‘i“t‘.‘ll‘i‘.l-‘..!t;‘.ll.}l&nl,i-‘\r"lill‘.‘itl"‘rii.‘I.tJal.'t..l';l\!.lf..I.!l-_l."v(.ll.!(.‘lov","ltllll(ll!‘l"tﬁllit]iili - s . R i T R S - N o R R S L

V270372006 ELECTRIC SERVICE : $50. 34
02/03/2¢06 Regular Bili 22727 $50.94 ‘ 8753/0000 213444 28 433

li}i‘lillillt‘ii&ill)(tli(ﬁiilli!!!!il{ll!l!1!!}!1111rIil!![ltif!i!}il!f("lllliifll?l“!’l%lflli‘(lfi'!ilia#SiiliV!i'lllii!lilﬁkt)illi?ltltili!]iIltlilli.

QIF2712006 mu@ﬂmaﬂ ) i $-5C 94

- Wk w C e e e e e o O A et O 2 e b A a0 R ik o i a0 O S 8 . N s e o o e G e e e A e b S e e e S i e N e N s o o o o e o o i e o e

£3707/2008 BLECTRIO APwCNAM - - SBD 99

8111 Account. 33850-5600% ; . Acgpunt ACtivity Statement : Date . 08714/0%
. ) . ’ S wﬁwmd 23



DATE TRANSACTION TYPE DUE TRANSACTION BALANCE ACTUAL  DEFERRED DEG DAY RDG/ DAYS ¥WH BILLED
: DATE AMOUNT FORWARD .~ BILLED = BALANCE /e TYPE USED KW

03/07/2006 Regular Bill 03/28 56G. 99 ) 1021/0000 218B5A 3z : 541
04/05/2006 CANCELED ELECTRIC SERVICE ‘ §47.79
04/05/2006 Canceled Bill 04/26 $108.78 $60.99 : 0556 /0000 22313A 29 430

» L e e s e e e e e e e o e e e e W e s s WA o e e et o B T S (g S e o T, W O i e e Sy o b o e o T S o s 0 e G e S Wt o o 0

04/106/2008 Adjustmen: $-47.79

0471072006 ELECTRIC SERVICE $47.79 ; ;

04/10/2006 Regular Bill : 05/01 $108.78 $60.99 055670040  22315K 29 430

04/26/2006 Payment ; : $-108 .78

05/05/2006 ELECTRIC SERVICE ; $42.89 : ;
05/05/2006 Regular Bill : 05/30 ‘$42 89 028070087 22689A 30 374

T e e o T 1 e Yy 4 ot i e e e A G ke AL T . et Y S i s e o ot e Yot o e s AN S St e B 7S o o A8 g i e s e, ot s e kL g r i e o e A4 et e St o Y ot o o e B B o gt e o e 1o i N e e s e o o e e T e e o S e e e

05/3072006 Payment . $-42.89

06/06/2006 ELECTRIC SERVICE ; , 550.61 ‘

06/06/2006 Regular Bill 06727 $50.61 ‘ 0115/0085  23151A 32 462
06/27/2008 Payment - §-5C.61

07/06/2006 ELECTRIZ SERVICE $55 97 , ; ,

07/96/2008 Regular Bill 01727 $55.87 000470243 23673A 39 522
07/27/2006 Paymeot ; , , 5.55.87

08/04/2006 ELECTRIC SERVICE 59C.40

08/04/20086 Regular Bill : 08/25 §9C.40 000070427  245%98A 29 925



i
Electric Service, PPL Electric Utiliies
i AcctH: 5385096001 Name: TIMOTHY LEHMIER Svc Addr: 512 GOLDEN 8T ~ Service Street Address Line 2: SUTITZ Setvice Zip Code: 17
I Meter Read Calendar Date! Billing Days| Tanff | $ State $ Total 8ill StateTax Exmpt StateTax Exmpt
! bate _ 1 ot Rate | SalesTax SUM| (PPL) % Elec % Lighting
' 08/04/06 G8I04708 . 29 RS~ 6.00 9040 | 10000% |  0.00%
"2 | O7/06/06 | 07/06/06 | 30 RE . 000 5587 10000% |  0.00% =
N 06706/06 06/06/06 32 RS~ 006 | 50.61 100 00% 0.00% 4 B,
4 05/05/06 05/05/06 30 RS~ | 000 | 4289 100 00% 000% vy =5
5 04/05/06 |  04l05/06 29 RS 000 4779 | 10000% 000% w S 3%
= o 6 04705706 04/10/08™ " T3 TRE T 0,00 Tooo Y So‘%&sy:s;mw,oqﬁwm o
Lit g 7 | osoiee | o30n0s 32 RS 348 6099 0.00% 0:00% S B
= Yy s 02/03/06 ~ | 0203706 | 28 RS~ 288 5094 | 0.00% 000% ¢ o E=
S S S , 01706/06 01/06706 | 31 | Rs 314 55.46 0.00% 000% 178 N o
OO T 2706105 | 120805 32 | RS 300 | 5291 | 000% |  0.00% g & i
O UL 7 7] tubdos T ATSAIOS T TES T RS T 26t 4587 | 0.00% T 0.00% e it
(=] 12 {0/06/05 | 10/06/05 30 RS 343 60,56 TTT0.00% T000% =
13 09/06/05 |  08/06/05 32 RS 48 85.89 0.00% 0.00%
14 ~06/05/05 08105705 29 RS 464 T, sre7 | 000% | 0.06% ,
i5 [ owomps | GuondsT T A0 | RS 422 74353 0 00% 000% D
16 06/07/05 |  06/07/05 ' 32 RS 279 | 4923 T 0.00% 000%  |RBR
17 | 05/06/05 05%06/05 ' 28 RS 2757 48z 000% | TO00% e S
18 | 040705 1 04W07/05 30 RS 286 | 5230 000% 0.00% TN
19 03/08/05 | 03/0BIOS 32 RS~ . 328 ; 5793 " 0.00% 6.00% w% -
20 02704105 020405 | 28 RS™ 7320, 5652 0.00% 0.00% =
21 ~01/06/05 03/06/05 1 31 | RS 290 |, 5144 ] 000% "0 00% & w
Tog T 12/06/04 12/06/04 32 RS 274 ; 4830 1 0.00% 0.00% | @
23 T11/04704 11704704 39| RS 1242 4230 | 000% j  000% | D
‘24 fo/06704 | 10/0604 | 33 ~; RS T 29T T s34 TYT000% T 7 T 000%
To5 | 00/03/04 | 09/03104 29 | RS | 316 ! 55.67 i D.00% "0 00%
26 {7 08jo5i04 | 08i05i04 30 | RS 376 T66.40 | 000% | T 000%
27 | oiosioA o7/06/04 " 1 32 T RET P a0 17 sede’ 7 Topo% T T 000%
‘28 | ~0sfoaios 06/04/04 | 30 | RS 280 4943 0.00% "5 00%
Modifed. 2002 _His! for & years 8-14-06.0i5 Sales Tax for Affidavils ; page1of 3
prépaced by Indosinal & Commercial Services  14-AUG06 i :
- C-20066052

- PPL HEARING EXH
HBG, 8-28-06 [EARING EXHIBIT 2



Electtic Service, PPL Electric Ulilities

.mmgnwymmn Code: 17

 Acctf: 5385096001 | Name: TIMOTHY LEHMIER | Svc Addr 512 GOLDEN ST | Service Stree( Address Line 2. | 1 LITITZ
W Meler Read Calendar Date] Billing Days| Tanff $ State $ Total Bill  StateTax Exmpt StateTax Exmpt

_ i Date o Rale SalesTax SUM | {PPL) % Elec [ % Lighting
59 05/05/04 05/05/04 30 RS 2.33 4106 | 0.00% 0.00%
30 04705/04 04105/04 L RS 272 . 4803 | 000% | 0.00%
31 03705/04 03/05/04 30 RS 276 . 48.89 000% 0.00%
32 02/04/04 02704704 28 RS 274 48.36 0.00% 0.00%
"33 01/07/04 01/07/04 | 33 TR {232 5143 0.00% 0.00%
|34 12705703 12105103 30 RS T 285 T 4680 TH00% T 0.00%
{35 11/05/03 11705703 25 RS 218 | 38.45 0.00% 0.00%
36 100703 1007/03 " |7 732 T | RS 2587 7 4565 | 000% 0.00%
(37 08ID5/03 09105703 30 RS 366 64.66 0.60% 0.00%
Fas 08/06/03 TOBI06/03 29 RS 3325 75.04 0.00% 0.00%
30 ] TTO7I08M03 67108703 32 RS 351 61,67 6.00% §.00%
[ 40 0670603 06/06/03 30 RS 213 1 3754 0.00% 0.00%

a1 05707703 05/07/03 30 RS 224 1 39.48 0.00% 6.00%
42 04707103 04707703 32 RS 251 443 0.00% 0.00%
23 03706103 03/06/03 78 TITRS 266 45.97 TT000% 0.00%
iag 02/05/03 02/05/03 29 RS 2.88 50.79 0.00% 0.00%

45 01/07/03 01767703~ | 33 RS 301 5348 |  0.00% 0.00%
45 12/05/02 12105102 30 RS 251777, 4433 77T o00% T TT0.00%
a7 11765702 11705102 2% | RS 221 1 3885 0.00% 0 60%
48 "10/07/02 10/07702 27 RS 243 4292 | 0.00% 0.00%
49 09/10/02 0811002 33 7RSI 828 792,63 0.00% 060%
50 08/08702 0808102 28 RS 284 | 50.10 §00% 0.60%
st —07/1i/02 o7z 31 RS~ 3T . 63.02 0.00% 0.00%
52 06/10/02 06/10/02 32 VRS 241 4252 T 000% 5.00%
53 05708702 05108702 31 RS 231 4072, 000% 0.00%
Tsqg 04708102 "04708/02 3 RS 232 4087 | ~ 000% 0.00%
55 03708102 03108702 28 | RS 219 38.59 0.00% 000%
'56_ 02708102 02108702 B URS 232 4047 0.00% 0.00%

Modiified_2002_Hist for 6§ years 8-14-06 DIS Sales Tax for Afidovits
prepared by Industrat & Commeraal Services 14-AUG0E

page2of 3



Electric Service, PPL Eleciric Utilities

L

mmzﬂmm.mzmm,;aaaum Line2: | “..Cq 4 _ Service Zip Code: 3

st

Acctif 5385096001 | Name: TIMOTHY LEHMIER | Svc Addr: 512 GOLDEN ST

Meter Read Calendar Date] Billing Days] Tanff 1§ State $ Total Bill StateTax Exmpt StateTax Exmpt

Date ‘ o “Rate { SalesTax SUM| (PPL) ; % Elec % Lighting
57 0170502 01709702 34 RS 264 46.71 0.00% 0.00%
58 12106101 12/06/01 37 RS 235 39.69 0 00% 000%
50 11705101 1170501 28 RS 209 36.93 0.00% 0.00%
80 10/08/01 10/08/01 39 RS 772 48.00 0.00% 0.00%
61 08167/01 69767701 30 RS 442 7787 5.00% ~000%
T2 | C0808/01 T 0808704 29 RS 4327 7543 0.00% T T 000% |
e 67/10/01 07/10/01 29 RS 325 75.01 0.00% 0.00%
T6a 1T oBHu0T T T 0B TI0T 34 RS TUUREY T T 421 C000% i 0.00%
85 " 05/08/01 05708101 79 RS 234 41.41 0.00% 0.00%
66 04708701 04709701 R RS 2.82 48.74 0.00% 0.00%
67 o309/01 |7 T 03i08/01 [ 3 T RS 282 49,74 T UTT000% 0.00%
68 02/06701 02/06/01 27 RS 250 |  44.08 0.00% 0.00%
69 01710/01 011 0/01 34 RS 320 _“ 55.39 0.00% 0.00%
70 12/07700 12/07/00 30 RS TTos? T 1 4539 VT 000% 0.00%
71 11/07/00 11107160 28 RS 204 36.02 0.00% 0 00%
72 10/10/00 10710700 29 RS 273 M 39.34 0.00% 0.00%
173 05711700 09711/00 32 RS 392 69.13 0.00% 0.00%
74 08/10/00 08710100 3 RS 4.08 7195 0.00% 000%

Modified_2002_Hist or 6 years 8-14-06.01S Sales Tax for Affidavits
prepared by industrial & Commerdal Semvices 14-AUGO6

page Jof3
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Eﬁmummommco.z,uaﬂﬁro?(rnxz:méﬁunmnumoromzW_‘ Nﬁdﬁ mmionﬁvnoma:umau
The Pa DOR may start the adjustinént period from the miost recemt bill .

Heter mmsa pate Caleadar Date | ..mln.Nu ‘
8412006 8/4/2006 29RS 904 100.00% 0.00% D A
76106 71612006 RS 5587 100.00% 0.00% i . ==

Revised 2 Month Adjustment % W %

5/6/2006 6/6/2006 3¢S 061 100.00% 0.00% \,V & 8 2

$/5/2006 5/5/2006 30RS A28 10000% 0.00% D o se

45/2006 45/2006 29R5 477 100.00% 0.00% Ly o~

4/5/2006 411072006 29 RS S0 100.00% 0.00% : ~ S
©owois a¥a7I06 3288 £0.99 0 0 QO L. E<

02703106 023406 28 RS 50.94 o D 187 =215

10606 0+/56/08 31 RS 55.46 0 0 5 o

52/0605 : 12/06/05 2 RS 5291 0 0 - 50

130406 11204105 , 29 RS a5.97 0 ) R D

1DIGEAOS 106/05 3 RS U mw.mm o , m ; ‘ D@

0010605 QOANS j 12 RS £ 85.89 0 _

0810505 - 0BS/O5 RS By s 81.97 0 0 &

mE @ 2o RE omy T

DORO5 osoans LY TR ' w 275 85 0 0

04/07/05 040705 o 3088 Wﬂ = 2.9 523 0 0

ownans owoans £y s T & 328 57.93 0 0

02704705 o2mames 79 RS 32 56.52 0 g

0106405 0108709 U ‘L 31 RS k 4 o0 23 5114 ] ¢!

12006104 woans LY mws . 7SR 274 a8 0 0

1104104 11404704 , 28 o 242 427 ] ¢

10/06/04 wosns O L. 3w @ 0 296 5211 K ¢

D9103/04. 0903704 29 RS - oy 3.8 5567

08/05/04 savens L) 30 RS @ ‘ 375 664 0 0

07/08/04 © o708/04 32 RS 32 56.49 0 0

08/04104 0804704 30 RS B 28 49.43 0 o

05/05/04. 0505/04 0 RS 213 41.06 0 0

041004 04105704 31 RS 272 48.03 0 0

03/05/04 03/05/04 30 RS 276 4869 D 0

02/02704 02,0104 28 RS 204 48.3 0 ¢

01107104 0107704 I3RS 292 51.43 0 ¢

12/05/03 . 120503 W RS 285 48.8 0 4

170503 - 110503 25 RS 218 3845 0 ¢

1207703 10107/03 32 /S 258 45,65 0 ot

0370503 09n503 3RS 366 §4.86 0 t

o Revised Affidavit for Customer 857 .

08/05/03 0808103 . ARs : 425 7504 0 0

07208703 or83 12 RS LY 6157 o :

0B/0B/03 060613 - 3088 243 3754 0

05703 Cesorm3 RS o 39 0 o

0407003 : 0407703 ‘ 32 85 251 %431 0

0370603 ovosR3 . BRS . ‘ 2.56 46.97 o o

0205103  ozosma 29 RS ‘ 238 50.79 0 2

0107103 0107403 3RS 301 5318 0 0 ,

120802 120572 0 RS ‘ 251 a3 0 0 o o

11105702 ‘ 1105/02 29 RS 221 3855 o e T

1072 1007102 , 27 85 243 5252 0 0 i Mw .ewm.acu,m

. s ..vaﬁm

PPL HEARING EXHIBIT 3



04110/02

08/0802

oT/11I02
06/10/02
05/09/02
0408102
03/08/02
02/08/0%
01/09/02
12/06/01
$1/0501
10/08/01
090701

.£8/08/0%

01110103

0611101
0508701

0409001
03103101
02/08/07
0110101
12/07/00
140700
10/10/00
09111700

gsr10/02

080802
Q1102
oo

00802

Q4rB02
030802
02/08/02
10902
12/06/01
1305/
10/08109
O90 10
0B/08/TY
0711001
oar11md
0508101
040901
03/09/01
02706701
0111001
1210700
11167/00
11000
Q911100

ey o ps

I3RS ) 5.26
Additdonal 4th Year : ) RN
28 RS 284
3URS 391
N2 RS 241
3t RS 2.31
HRS a3
28 RS 219
30 RS 232
A RS 264
3L RS 225
28 RS 229
3t RS 272
30 RS 442
29 8S 4,27
25 RS 4.25
34 RS 251
29 RS 23
31 RS 2.82
3L RS 282
27 RS 2.5
MRS 3.2
30 RS 257
WBRS 204
29 RS 223
32 RS 3.92

Balanoce ) : 57.89

Total Salss Tax charged to customer , 199.19

[ RN LA R S -

92.93

50.1
59.02
42,52
40.72
40.97
38.59
4097
46.71
3963

3653

48
7257
7543
7501
44.27
4141
49.74
4974

-44.08

56.39
45.39
3602
3934
6313

OVORODVODLALODOOOCOCOOOOOBOoOOR



Account Number 53850-96001
Timothy Lehmiar

412 Golden Strost

Litltz Pa 17543

Account Oponed 3/4/82

Date CSR

1472004 1ssued by Batch Process Phase | release al information

8/311999 TMPUSRID
BIZ3/2062 PAMCO1

411612002 Kathi Rigpensell

9812002 Kahi Riepensell
411672002 CSSDORO44

1072472002 001
814612003 001
911972053 001

211412006 ADM

3812006 Catherine Tobigs

31312006 Mark Gavura

311372006 Erik Zemek

311472006 a06510-Los Blomsirom

" 311412008 Lori Blomsirom

312312006 Lon Blomstrom

Contact Type

Billing

Change meler only issued

High Bilt

Meter
Correspondence General

Electne outage issuance
Elaciric oatage issuance
Eleclne outage issuance

Electric oulage issuance

Call Transfer

Sales Tax

Sales Tax
SC-PUC tnformat Complaint
Maintain EFT

Sales Tax

DockeTe

SEP 18 2004

ER - Mrgy S UTLiFy o

i

Coffgﬁgf A y'§ QUAggsl ON

VOLUNTEER THRU PHONE OR CSR  100.000%
PARTICIPATION VOLUNTEER SELECTED

" RE-BILLED DUE TO NCORRECT CTCHTC

CHARGES APPLIED ON THE 8/10 BILL

Ths order was issued for an AMR replacement
meter. OLD METER: 26167931 OQUT KWH. 08235
DATE: 2002-08-22 NEW METER. 83844082 IN
KWH: 00000 IN KW, 0.0

8710 rdng high; bul prior montr low. ave of two
months 1s 24kwivday which is n ine w! 7111
rdng/salisf.

Sent ame brochure-—modified 1afo req ir also sent
apologizing for misinfermation that rdng senl thru
phone lines {NO); it is transmilted via PPL power
lines to bifling system.

inforeq;(89467:L0187 VOO ,

Cend $:.004 NO LIGHTS Cond 2:000

Cond 3:000 Cond 4:.000

Note:CALL CUSTOMER AT 7176270192

Cond 1001 NO LIGHTS Cond 2000

Cend 3:000 -Cend 4:000

Note CALL CUSTOMER AT 7176270192

Cond 1:001 NGO LIGHTS Cond 2000
Cond 3.000 Cond 4:.000
Note:CALL CUSTOMER AT ,

Cond 1:001 NO LIGHTS Cond 2:000
Cond 3:000 Cond 4:000

Nate:

rpcatling about misclassified tesidential survey;
relr'd 1 570-496-7920 to discuss credit on sales
tax. RP ?'ing refund from date of connect, 1982.
Supv req'd we transfer 1p to 5708

¢ims has been paying pa sales lax sirce 1582,
ransir to 57T0# per prev.cortact. clms was told chil
would show $6 diff in bill? explnd cbil was maild 377
prior ta 3/9 calt. so ¢bil woud not likely show any
chng. rep ook call

we are aware of sales tax on mr lehmier's acet. he
15 pan of the sales tax survey being done. i1s been
explained that once the survey is complele, the data
taken will be eviewed and a delerminaticn wiltbe
made as how to-handle these actls.
puc/informal/scationfbcs#2044485

-changed acct o 100% tax exempl & rev ¢lass o

res. cust ives here

-20066052
" HBG, §-28-06

PPL HEARING EXHIBIT 4




312712006 Gerry Villvacieno

41312006 diandis

4/10/2006 Catherine Toblas

- 471012008 Bilie Gregory

471012008 Francis Steier
4/10/2006 Francis Steier

411472006 Francis Staier
4711/2006 Stevern Duncs
411312006 Steven Durics

51512006 34329

512412006 Steven Durics

[ata Repair

SC-PUC Formal Complaint

Sales Tax

EFT Account

Martain EFT

Cancel/Rebil

Mantain EFT
Sales Tax
Sales Tax

SC-Grace Extension

Sales Tax

The customer's response to the survey indicate this
account to be currently exempt from Pa Sales Tax.
The lax factor and revenue class have been
changed to reflect the gxempt status,

Phone survey resut, owneroccupant, axemipt

PUC Formal Complaint Docket No. C-20066052
{atso prior PUC Informal 8CS No. 2044485)
"Landlord Fees” and "PA Sales Tax"; referred 15 .
Linda Waskevich for review and resporise to OGC.
RP wants to speak to supvregarding pending sales
tax complaint; claiming he was charged sales tax of
$727.99 since Annl ‘82, Wanis 1o g've us copies.
Supv refr'd me {0 S. Duncs for dispositon. -Sni
email to 0. Landis and § Durics 1o contact p re
status. Sd be is willing to drop PUC formal if we
teimburse sales tax back to Apal ‘82, Will relay
msg/sat

issued referral to work q.EFT. Timothy lehmier
acknowledges he contact the PUC but did not want
EFT stopped. he would like tolal amt deducted on
4126. 1ssued caliback req,ph#'s 717-627-0182 or
717-575-7678. '
Unsuspended EFT per workg referal dated 4/10/08,
shy Timothy Lehmier and expl 108.78 wilk pull on
4126108, cust satis

cancel rebil to puli ¢/b

Changed EFT amt to 108.78 and due date o
4126196 per customer request, see 1/10/06 contact
trem BJG

Spoke 1o outside counsel who will contact cusiomer
regarding the complaint.

Email from Kim Krupka, attornay for Gross,
Labarre, Mckinlay and Eatonio S Durics indicates
that she left voice mait on cusotmers home and cell
phone for a return call to discuss this matter.

THIS CUST FILED FORMAL (C-20066052),
INFORMAL BEING CLOSED WITH NO FURTHER
ACTION. ~

On 5/231056- 540, MLS and K Krupka of Gross,
Mekinley, Labar and Eaton attemtped a confernce
call with -Me Lehmer 1o discuss this eomptaint, He
was supposed to call into the meeting buf did rot at
the appoinied time. Ms Krupka called him and he
refused to speak with her and hung up.
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Electric
- Service

For: -

TIMOTHY LERMIER
$12GOLDEN ST
LITITZ PA 17543

(gueqti(m@ about

this bifl? Please
contact us b Au 22
1t 1-800-342+5775
(1 iil)O«l)lAL—PPL)

. or write to:

Customer Service
$27 Haustuan Rd.:
Allentown, PA
18104-9392

www pplelectric.com

Page |

T Your B‘;!‘l' Accounf Namber
53850-96001

Use when talling of writing

Summary Page

Baiance as of Aug 4, 2006 ' 50.00
Char .
Total PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES Charges  $90.40
Total Charges - 59040
[Automatic Bill Payment on Aug 25,2006 C $90.40)
Account Balance , $90.40

DOCUMEN
FOLDER T

SEP 1 8 20p5

Electric
~Use

This graph khuws
- your electric use
- over the tast 13

months.

Types of

Meter Readings:
Actual B

Estmated ]
Customer 1

KWH - Averﬁge Per Day Maeter Reading Information

 Métor 83849087 , _
Aug 4 Actual 24598
Jul 6 Actual 23673
29 Days  KWH Bzﬂea 073
Average - Aug - 2008 2006
Temperature 78F 79F
KWII Per Day 28 2
Yearly Usc;‘ Total Averape

Use Monthly
Sep 2004 - Aup 2005 6439 537
Sep 7005 - Aug 2006 6508 BV}

A SOND J FMA’\H JA
2005 Moniths 2006

Other important information on back =%

- 5 IQ‘ ',g;, iii]l Agggdst Nombier Please Poy By - Pav This Amount
- 53850-96001 Auto Pay
TIMOTHY LEHMIER l ;E C -
412 GOLDEN §7 / V
LITIZ PA 17543
PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES S E D

2 NORTH 9TH STREET RPC-GENNI

~ ‘ 'ALLENTOWN PA 181011175 & 2
[oaihbddadadalld bt bl dhsdtodlaliod APUB[J 2005
| Sf%’é"’? Coyy
1 4800000904080000090403 538509L000 PRI, HEARING EXHIBIT § SHH&/SS/O

C-20066052
HBG, 8-28-06




Page 2

Understanding Your Bill

Bill Account Number ~ 53850-96001

‘Customer Charge - A monthly basic distnibution
_charge to cover costs for billing, meter reading,

equipment, mainlenance, and advaneed metering when
In tise. :

Distribution Charge ~Charges for the use of Tpcal
wires, transformers, substations, and other equipment
used to deliver eleciricity to end-use consumers from
the high voltage transmission lines.

Generation Charpe «Charges for the pmductiori of
elecincity.

KAWH (Kilowatt-hour) -The basic unit of electric

enetgy for which most customers are charged, The

amonit of electricity used by ten 100-watt Hights left

on for 1 hour. Consumers are usually charged for
_electricity in cents per kilowati-hour™

State Tax Adjustment Surcharge - A charge, ora
credit, on electric rates {0 reflect changes in various
state taxes included in your bill. The surcharge may
viry by bill component.

* Yisit our focal office at 651 Delp Rd

Rate RS - The rate for service (o'a private home.

Transition Charge -A combination of compétitive
transition charge (CTC) and intangible transition
charge (IT C} on every customer's bill designed to
recaver an electric utility’s transition or stranded costs
as determined by the Public Utihity Commissiot.

Transmission Charge -Charges for moving high
voltage eleciricity from a generation facility to the
distribution ltnes of an electric distnbution company.

Types of Meter Readings:

Actual ~ A reading by distribution company. ,
Adjusted - We defermine your usage from an actual
reading we got close to the billing date.” '
Customer - A reading you give distribution company.
Estimated - Charges based on the weather and your
past energy use ,

Lancaster PA 17601 to see a copy of your rate

schedule-or view your rate schedule at f\t&p://www: Iweb com.

* Maij payments to: 2 North Ninth Street RPC-G

N1, Allentown, PA 18101-1173,

* Maii notes and letters ina Sej’mratc envelope to: Customer Service, 827 Hausman

Road, Allentown, PA 18104-9392

90.46

*000000G00*




Page 3

Your Bitl Account Namber

53850-96001

Lise when callng or wriling

Electric Toal from LastBitl s
. dYMEen eceived J i - UnK rou & ).
Service :
] Billing Details
or ,
TIMOTHY LEHMIER , Balance asof Aug 4, 2006 ' $0.00
$12 GOLDEN ST o V e ; — ,
LITITZ PA 17543 " )
Current Charges
Charges for - PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES
Residential Rate; RS for Jul 6« Aug 4
; DISCII‘IbUIIOTI %l}]jarge: : $.00
ustomer Charge _
PPL Electric Utilitics 700 RWH a1 2.19300000¢ per KWH 4.30
Customer Service 600 K WH a1 1,98400000¢ per KWH 11.50
27 Hausnian Rd. 125 KWH at 1.86200000¢ gcr KWH 2.33
Allentown, PA PA 'Eax_AdtSurcharge at’-0.06596500% -0.02
18104.9392 Transmission € hag%e: ;
1-800-342-5775 925 KWH at 0.6D500000¢ per KWH 560
{1-B00-DIAL<PPL) Transition C,ha’r%e' B} ,
www pplelectriceom 200 KWH at 1.36100000¢ per KWH 2.72
600 KWH at 1.20600000¢ per KWH 724
‘ 125 KWH at 1.11400000¢ gcr KWH 1.39
. PA Tax Adj Surcharge at -0.05658500% -0.01
Generahion Charge: ,
Cagacxt and ~ncr'r6y : , L
00 KWL at S 66300000¢ per KWH 11.33
600 KWH at 4.97500000¢ per KWH C29.85
125 KWH at 4.56400000¢ per KWH 5.71
PA Tax Adj Surcharge at -0.05658500% -0.03

Total PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES Charges . $90.40

Au"l’amatiic Bill P‘aynmxcnt on Aug 25, 2006 o | - §90.400
Account Balance , o $90.40

General , o ‘ , ’

I RO Generation prices and charges are set by the electric generation supplier

Information you have chosen. The Public Utility Commission regulates distribution
rices and services, The Federal Energy Regulatory Cornimission regulates

ransmission prices and services. , ‘

Next meter ‘

readng : PPL, Electric Utilitics uses about $6.40 of this bill to pay state taxes. In
_gn crﬁa out addition, about $5.38 of this bill pays the PA Gross Receipts Tax,
Sep ,

The Transition Charge includes an Intangible Transition Charée (ITC) and
the applicable gross receipts tax which 'toglc;ihcr amount to $9 38 The ITC
is @ per usage charge approved by the Public Utility Commission which

Electric Utlities collects as agent for PPL Electric Uulities Transition,
Bond Company LLC and which that company uses to service debt incurred
to recover @ portton of PPL Electric Utilities' stranded costs. The gross
recct{)ts tax, which is collected for the Commuanwealth of Pennsylvania, is
equal to 5.96% of the ITC. '

Now yau can receive and pay your PPL Electric Utilities” bill online.
Check our web site for more’information and to sign up -
www pplelectric.com '

Nocharge
Convenpient

Secure
SAVE MONEY
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Don't set your thermostat lower than normal when ;,'ou turn on your air
conditioner. It will NOT cool faster. It WILL cool to a lower {emperature
than you need and waste energy.

Information about appliance energy use and tips on saving energy are
avatlable threugh ihgp{{nergy lexgayry on our \’5&'}) site, 8 enersy
www.pplelectric.com.

AR

*000000Ga2*
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General ,
BCS Case i L - Count; 2
No. 2044485 Case Notes Detail... l
Css ; Received . . ;
Account No. 5385096001 Date 03/14/2006
CSS Name  TIMOTHY LEHMIER = Due Date 04/12/2006
Name TIMOTHY LEHMIER  eSH92%T searron, DENNIS
Service ~ o Mailing |
Address 1 >12 GOLDEN ST Address 1
Service Matling
Address 2 Address 2
Service ‘ Mailing : QG%E?E
City, State LITITZ, PA 17543- City, State
Zip - Zip SEP 18 2006
PUC T e
Address 512 GOLDEN ST,,LITITZ,PA,17543
eIt RESIDENTIAL  Case Origin TELEPHONE
Phone - Prior Case n e
Number (717) 627-0192 Number 2044478
Income
Level On Track | No
Reason For . e
Contact BILLING DISPUTES (# 18) | .
CUST IS BEING CHARGED FOR "LANDLORD FEES"
WHICH IS DONE THRU THE "PA SALES TAX" PER
Customer  ADVICE OF CO REP, CUST HAS BEEN PAYING THIS
Position CHARGE SINCE 1982 THE CO HAS REALIZED THE
-~ MISTAKE BUT SAY THERE IS NOTHING THEY CAN DO
TO FIX IT,
03/13/2006 CO SAID THEY ARENT GOING TO DO
ANYTHING UNTIL AFTER THEIR SURVEY 1S DONE,
Company BUT THEN WILL ONLY GO BACK A COUPLE OF
Position MONTHS. CO REP IN CHARGED OF SURVEY WAS
RUDE AND NASTY, AND WONT LET CU TALK WITH
ANY ABOVE HIM.
Related
Information
Misc Info
Heating No Service On
‘ Total E :
Acct Bat ~ , , =y ;
Due Date  03/28/2006 Account  60.99 CE / V ‘
; Balance 5 : g &
Budget Bill . .. , ‘ EP .
Amount  60-00 Py 12 200
' - ; IC
’F{: C-20066052 7‘/[/
Cy HBG §-28- PI” ngﬁﬁf 3:@
~ htip //neiappsI/pucmedlatlons/coment/(, RS/CaseViewlnformal. aspx ?CXD-—PGNfUOVBU 8/1 5/2006

ERRENALRR L R S Y B Ve

Informal Case View

rage i ot

D0CUMENT

FOLDER




O HIULILGE GASE VW , i : L Page 2ot 3

Reported
Arrearage Income
, Armount
Date of Last Customer Contact 03/13/2006

prior to Complaint

Type Assignment

s i

Case Type Informal

Category and Section
Primary
Category
Secondary
Category
Tertiary
Category
Assign To
Section

Sales Tax

cCce-

Ownership
Contact
Person v
Written By Wenrich,Rhonda S
Written By
Date

E34329 - Wenrich,Rhonda &

04/10/2006

Other Information

Adults ' Children ;
Amount Needed to Update Most Recent Universal Service No

Payment Arrangement Program

Informal Final Report
Details of the Company's Original Investigation
3/04/82 - Date of connection.

3/13/06 (last customer contact) - Timothy Lehmier contacted the
company regarding a survey conducted by the company, The
Customer Service Representative (CSR) explained that the company
was collecting the information and a decision on how to handle the
previously collected sales tax would be made in a few months.

Company's Final Position to the Customer

The company gathered information from the customer in an effort to
determine if the account was being taxed properly for Pennsylvania
Sales Tax, ,

Based on the information provided, the company listed the account
as 100% tax exempt.

Any adjustments on previous billing would be determitned within the

#
5

hitp://netappsl/pucmediations/content/CRS/CaseViewInformal aspx?CXD=PGNfUOVBU... 8/15/2006
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next couple of months,

Details of Company's Investrgataon after BCS Contact
No further investigation necessary.

Company's Final Position to BCS

It is the customer’s responsibility to check their monthly bill for
accuracy and contact the company in a prompt manner if they
believe something is incotrect.

The company will provide the customer with an affidavit for $110.34
(2 month adjustment plus a 34 month affidavit) for the customer to
seek a refund from the Pennsylvania Department of Revenue. In
addition, the company in good faith issued a goodwill credit back in
2/10/99 of approximately $145.00,

A ndrmal affidavit is prepared for up to 3 years.
The company is only obligated to credit or rebill back 4 years.

The account balance is the current be of $60.99 with a due date of
3/28/086.

Analysis Information
Justified No _
No Analysis Items Found

Case History l Return to Normal View | ,GhangeSta‘te ,

~Dismiss

L : http:»/;’netappslf/pucmediations/content/CRS/CaseViewInfomal.asbk?CXDzPGNHJOVBU,,. 8/15/2006



